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" . " LOAN COLLECTIONS - .- = ‘'
" THURSDAY, AUGUST 4, 1988~ . .
S Housk oF REPRESENTATIVES, ~* .. . - .
SuBCOMMITTEE ON POSTSECONDARY EbucamioN, - |

.COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR, =
‘ Lo Washington, D.C
*The ‘subcommittee met, pursuant - to-call, at -10:'a,m.; in’-room- PR
2261, ;Rai;burn-- House-Office  Building, Hon.:Paul.Simon.(chairman .
-of the subcommittee) presiding. -~ .+ -7 o

Members present:' Representatives :Simon,  Harrispn, Penny, .
Packard, and Gunderson.. .~ . o v i ot

Staff present:- Maryln McAdam, majority counsel; and- Betsy .

' \

Brand, minority legislative associate,

. 'Mr. SiMoN. I am advised by minori

; ty staff we can go ahead. - -

-/ The subcommittee will convene today to conduct a hearing on
" the collection efforts of the Department of Education. The subcom- @ "
.. mittee first held hearings on;this”sngbject in"May 1981, when'the ~ '

Department announced that it was going to transfer.its collection
_efforts to private collection agencies instead of using Federal collec- "~ "
_tors. At that time the subcommittee expressed.its serious concerns. = ..

that private agancies would not be able to'match the record set by - = -

" the Federal collectors and. that the result might be that the collec- - =
* tion of defaulted student loans would decrease. . " )

We have now learned that the Department intends to take the =’
. transfer of collections to private agencies one. step further and in- -
tends to;close the Chicago and Atlanta offices that deal with collec- -
tions and assign greater nuinbers of accounts to the private collec- -
~ tors. In so doing, 106 Atlanta employees will lose their jobs as will
107 Chicago employees. . -~~~ " i oo
' These' collectors have done an admirable job. In Atlanta, they
_return approximately $1.5° million _each month, from what 1 have
seen. Employees of the Chicago office have collected over $20 'mil-
lion in. the last 2 years. I have done some rough calculating on

their salaries. Their total salaries-in the Atlagta office is about

$470,000 for the year. .7 o S L BN
- "A’retent report by the General Accounting Office’ casts further’ , .
"doubts abbut the wisdo‘m of such ‘a move.' The Department of Edu- '

_cation was the only agency of six investigated that was not ‘meeting
its -own collection target®=~According to that. same report the De-
_ partment was also the 'o,nl{“,agency whose collections. for fiscal year " *
1982 were actually lower than for fiscal year, 1981. Department offi- . .. %
Y'al collectors in 1981 by private agencies.
C . T Kd ."' ‘ . ‘(1) ‘,._ ]

‘¢ials say that part of the reason was the replacement of 700 Feder- ~* :

.
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- 1 any not op )oa d to tho use -of: prlvnte collectlon ngonclee, but

~ this should bo dond only If, in fact, they are at least equal to I'eder-

. al colloctors. At" present there is some confusion in documenting

that this is the case. The Federal collectors say the privnte peoplo

are getting thé cream of the collections, and- ihour that it is tho
other way around when I tdlk to the privato agéncies. .

The pur oee of the hearing today is to learn from, the Dopnrt-

munt of Education what their ¢ollection record really. is, and to

‘ view, the rationale for shifting collections from Federal to private

-

octors and for closing two of the remainin} three Foderal collec- .

. tion offices. Tho information the subcommittee his been able to
ﬁnther prior to the hex\rmg is inconsjstent and conflictlng It ia our.
opé'that this hearing tan resolve.those conflicts, ' .
Wé would like to. w§lcome our witnesses today ‘and begm ‘our
heating with a represdntative of the General ‘Accountingé Office,

- Mr. John Simonette;, A soclate Dn‘ectoi of the I‘mancml anage— R

ment Divigion, . S e
' STATEMENT OF JOIIN F. SlMONle"l‘lu ASSOCIATE DIRFCTOR AC

COUNTING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION, 'ACCOM-

U’ANIED ‘BY ERIC MARTS, WASHINGTON REGIONAL OFFICE;
JEFFREY STEINHOFF, J RRY WlLBURN AND HRIS CHRISMAN,
IIEADQUARTERS STAFF \

Mr. SiMoNETTE. Thank y a, Mr Chmrman We are pleased to be

hereftodny to discuss debt ollection at the, Department of Educa-
tion. .
"\ Before proceedmg, 1 woul like to introduce my collea es; On

. my far right, Eric Marts, from.our Washington regional office g{zfe’ o

 frey Steinhoff and Jerry Wiljurn from the headquarters stuff’

also have Chris Chrisman from'dur headquarters staff domg‘g&é'me o

- Work for your staff ih-the area of” collection efforts; = . -
I do have'a- prepared statement. With \your permission, Iw
* like'to symmarize the highlights of that statement. - )
_Mr. SmonN, Your full stateme t'will be entered m.,the recbrd :
" "Mr. StMoNE#TE. Thank you., "
‘Debts owed' the Governmeht are, enormous and growing

' year, with billions’of dollars delinq nt. Federal agencies repo d. e

that,"at the start of fiscal 1982, receivables due from U.S.-citizens

and orgamzatlons exceeded $180'bi]lion, over $33 billion of which. .

‘was delinquent. By the end ofcfiscals 1982, thése amounts had fur- - '
» ther increased to approximately $200 billion.and $38 billion, respec-

~ tively, with nontax delmguencnes taling about $14 billion.” ~
‘To, stem the .continue

of accounting forand collectmg its debts. Recogmzmg the need for
improved finaneial management, the administration made debt .col-
'lection a management priority.’ At ¥he request of the Howge .Gom-

mittee on the Budget, we recently:reviewed-the adminigtration’s - v

. effort to strength debt collectlon du‘rmg ﬁscal 1982 and he Ppros-
’ pects for future collectigns. .- - - ot

":The Department of Edueatign was one. of the: six agencies - mclud- -
sed in pur review. Durmg ﬁs l 1982 Educatton acted to résolve { et

. growth in these numbers, ‘the Congress‘,';'_ ‘
* > and GAO have long called for st engthened debt collection.” We-
" have ~reported that the Governmént was hot doing an effective ljob o
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- longstanding debt collection probloms und in doing #o,incronsed its '\,
oversight of schools administoring student loans. Education devol- k)
~‘oped a comprehensive debt collection'improvement lan which as- N
+  glated in organizing the agency’s debt collection efforts, v L

“In " addition, the a encly;. created a credit management board . -
which Education officlals believe -has enhanced €ommunication bo-
tween program and administrative J)ersonnel rdgarding credit man- .
agement issues. Debt’ servicing*and collection*\ssues addressed by
the ‘Department included improving the. accurac of informdtion '+
¢ Syatems‘ for' the guaranteed: student loan-and na io:gal‘ direct stu- . . -
- dent lonn programs; improving the control ‘and reporting of finan-
" clal transactions; and agumenting Education’s collection staff with .
* private.sector cofldt;tors and temporary, empl%iiaes. , e
‘I knaw the subcommittee is intarested-in Education’s use of pri- -
vdto col{]ectiop’ agengies, Becausé our review for the Budget Com-
" mittee focused on Education’s overall ;ﬁaﬁx:roach _to,strengthening.
. debt collection, we did not analyze'in depth or evaluate the private
"~ collectors’ performance or thie contracting of these services:;
However, in a separate study your subcommittee recently re-
quested, we, are evaluating Education’s use of. private collection -
agencies versus in-house staff.. This review, which will focus mainly
on the performance of 'the two priviye collectors currently under
.. contract to Education, is.in the preliminary stage. While we do not o
" at this time have any information on the adequacy of the private
collectors’ perférmance, we-have several' observations. :
~"The Debt Collection Act of 1982 gives Federal agencies the au-
_~.thority tg/contract with private collectipg agencies, Previously,
*."Educatiefi,"beginning in 1979, entered into two pilot contracts for
collection services. In 1981, the Department eiitered into two more
. contfacts for collection services, an action which follpwed the deci-
gion to reduce its in-house collection staff. =~ =~~~ IS
*” Our 1981 report, “Stronger Actions Needed to Recover $780 Mil- ..,
- lion in Defaulted National Direct Stgdent Loans,” recognized Edu-
cation’s decision to use private colléction agencies was consistent
ith statutory and regulatory provisions, We: noted, however, that
the cost effectiveness of using contract collectors had not been fully -
determined and recommended that Education monitor the.perform-
ance of thesé contractors to insure cost effectiveness. The Gowern-
* ment did not have any past-experience using private collectors and '
Education is the only agency to date that has entered into large- . -
- gcale collection contracts. o . o T e
-« Education is presently’monitoring the current contracts. Under -
* .these, the Department transferred to-the: contractors about $635
. million of defaulted loans. Education expects the contrattors-overa -
‘3<year ge,qiod to collect at least 10 percent of the amount assigned,
~ or $63.5 million. The Department reported that through May 30,
«_ 1983, almost $24 million, or about 4 percent, has ‘been collected. *'
' - Monghi$) collgctions have incre . Only $4 million was collected
during thé first 6 months of the contracts, while in the following.12
- -months, collections totaled-alm t :$20 ‘million. 'Education projects . -
. that _contractor’ collections,  whic totaled. $8:million in fiscal 1982, -
" will bexabout $20 million in fiscal 1983. It points to the acceleration *
.. < of collections as evidence that the contractors will be more success- *
.. fulin future periods.” - ..° T o gt oo T
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" One last obworvation about the usp ol contract colloctors: OMB
Ltims that tho contractor porformance ls hamporfod by curront
regulatidns which do not allow contractors to directly bring suit
against debtors, Instead, accounts must be reforred to Justice for

‘ litigation, Contractors centend tHat this groatly affects their colloc-

tion, efforts because litigation is ono of\tho most important toola
availablp to privato collgdtion agencies. s i a

Another important igsue facing Education is how.to resolve its

: in fiscal yoar

1082, the Dopartment was not able to submit to Treasury and @QVMB

a.rollablo financial report on debt collection ‘activities. One Ed®ea-

tion official estimated g 26-percent error rate in reported collec-

quality of Education’s data. .
Education is-planning many short-term roportigg improvements
but officials beliove that the key to solving their adgcolinting and re-

tions, and OMB .debt co}loction officials expressed ‘goncern over tho |

porting problems is a long-torm offort to install*an’ information

4y

A %ystom capable ‘of handling all the Department’s loan programs, -

)

he Department hos assessed tho information ‘needs of cach pro-
gram and is presontly evaluating various alternative systems.
While Education expects a new system to be installed during tho
1986-87 academic year; wo caytion that the agenty has had past
problems in developing and’operating an :automated information
system for the guaranteed student loan program. . ’
~Although acting to improve its debt collection program;, Educa-

" tion’s-.fiscal' 1982 roported collections wore about $6 million less

than in fiscal 1981 ang the agency fell far/short of its OMB target.
Total collections as.reported to OMB-by 'Education declined by 1
gercent during the year to $658 million from $659 million in fiscal

981. Of the six agencies we reviewed, this was the only instance of
an agency repotting declining total colle(ﬁbns. At the samo time,

Education ,reported‘thnt‘ its total receifables grew by over 6 per-.

cent.

total collections, when factbred by the correponding increase in re-
ceivables, computers out to a $41 million relative drop in collec-
‘tions. In terms of the $226 million target for increasing collections

given to Education by Ol\{{B, the agency, therefore, fell short of the

goal by $266 million. , . _ :
Department of Education officials explained the shortfall by

pointing to the reduction of 700 in-house colléctor positiohs durin

fiscal .1982. They believe that the private contrdct collectors wil

eventually fill this void, but:the contractors will need more time to "

reach maximum productivity. Even at maximum productivity, how-
ever, the contractors would not have been able to make up the $266
million shortfall reported for fiscal 1982. - '

- As I .mentioned earlier, contMact collections total $8 million in
fiscal 1982, or a little ovet 1 percent of total reported collections for

* the year, with Department of Education’s goat for'the contractors

being $63.5 million for a 3-year period. j

-

OMB's formula for measuring collection performahce considers
both total collections and receivables. The decrease in Education’s -

.- Officials also said that because of reporting delays, the results of |
. their fiscal 1982 initiatives were not reflected in collection totals
: for the year. . . - o
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* 'One ﬁi\ﬁ!’ mattor, Doimfhh'ontwoj‘ ducation u'h,oum be wll served
by the Departmetit Collection Act, whichi wus padsed this past fiscal

ar. For example, full implementation of the act's provision allow-"

g tho offsct of Fedoral employecs’ salaries to satisfy general debts
owned to the Fedoral, Government should, increase future collec-
tiona. Using cpmputer mutchlnf;. In fiscal 1082, the agency' identi-
fled about 47,000 ‘Federal employges who wore in default on $68
million' in student loans. : Loy, o .

Another provision requiring individuals who 'uppl'y for Federal
loans or assistanco tofurnish their socinl security numbers should
make NDSL defaultors casier to find, Finally, Dopartment of Edu-

cation’s plans to rofer about 500,000 dolinquent borrowers to credit -

bureaus this year should also help spur future cdllections.

This concludes my statement. I will bo happy to_answer nn)",‘

qug,i;ltions you or the other members may have.

[Prepared statemerit of John F. Simonette follows;]

kY ' . . . : ‘r
'\.l'umwmn HrareMENT o Jein 1Y Simongrre, Awsociame Dinkctor, Accouyring AN,

\

. .
v Mr.Chairman and membors of the Subcommittee, thank you for the opportunity

FINANCIAY, MANAURMENT Division; U8, QeNERAL ACCOUNTING Orrick

ur before you to discusa debt colloction at tho Department of Educntlon, -

to ap
Dog& owed the Government are enormous nnd growing edch year, with billions of '
dollars delinquent. Federal agencies reported that, at the start of fiscal 1982, recolv- .

ablos due from U.8, citlzons and organizations exceed -$180 billion, over $34 billion
of which was delinquent. By the end of fiscal 1082, these amounts had furthor in-
cropsdd to approximately $200 billion and $38 billion, rospectively, with nontax de-
linduencles tot&l)l.ng about $14 billion. - :

0 stém the Wntinued growth in these numbors, the Congross afid GAO have long

" chlled for, strengthened debt collection. We have reported that the Government waa

not doing:an. effective job of accounting for and collecting its debta, Rocognizing the
nded for itgproved financial management, the Adm“}‘nlatrntion made debt collection

- recently roviewed, tho Administration’s effort to strengthen debt collection durin

‘a managen \v\n‘t priority. At the request of the Hou

fiscal 1982 and the ?‘roepoct for futuro collections. We.focused on the six Federa
agencies having the highest nontax delinquoncies and-concluded that the Adminis-
tration, through the Office of Management and Budgét (OMB), has implemented a
program for improving debt collection

. . - ‘ . »
The Dopnrtmon}. of Education was one of the six agencies included in our recent
revlew. During fiscal 1982, Education acted to resolve longstanding debt collection
rrobloms. and. in doipg so increased its oversight of school administering student
gans. Education developed a ‘coprehensive debt . collection improvement plan

" which asslsted in t:;;;anizing the agency’s debt collection efforts. In.addition, the

agency creattd a credit ' management board which Education officials Believe has-en-
hanced communication etween program and administrative personnel regarding
credit management jssues. Debt servicing and collection issues addrdssed by the Do-
partment included: improving the accuracy of Information systems for the Guaran-
teed Student Loan and National Direct S)t,udont Légn (NDSLY program; improvin

the control and reporting of financlal transactiops; and augmenting Education’s col-

-lection staff with private sector collectors and temporary-employees.

- Education

I know the Subcommittee is interested in Education’s use of private collection
agencies, Begause our review for the Budget Committee focused on’ Education's over-
all nY‘pronch to strengthening dob\t collectior, we did not analyze in depth or evalu-
atp the private collectors’ performance or the cootracting for these services. How-
ever, in a separato study your Subcommittee recently requested, we are evaluating
's usé of private collection agencies versus in-house staff. This review,
which will focus mainly on the performance of the two private cdllectors currently
under contract to Education, is in the preliminafy stage. While we do not at this
timé have any information on the adequacy of the private collectors’ performance,
wo have several observations™ - N, o

30-84 Qet4—2. N
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0 Committeo on the Budgot, we

‘ ; actually collected more debt than waa antici- -
. pgotsd by OMB; hnd ensured tht in the near future debt collection prospects look . -
g
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The Debt Collection Aot of 1082 glves Federal agencles the authorlt( to contract
with private colloction agencies. Proviously, Education be?hmln in 170, entared
into two pllot contracts for collectlon servicos, In 101, the Depariment entorad into
two myre contracts fon collectiop services, an aotion which followed the decision to
ruduce jta in-house collectidn gtall.. LA

Our 1081 report "Stronger Actiona Needed to Recover §780 Million in Defaulted
National Djvect Student Toana” (1LRD-81-124, Heptember 80, WH1) recognised that
Edueation's declslon to Use private collectionsagencles was conalatent with atatutory
and regulatory provialons, We noted, however, that the coat effoctiveness of waing
contraet collectors had not been fully detormined and recommended that Education
‘monitor the performanee of [ta contractors to enaure cost offectiveness, The Govern-
ment did not have pny tmul exporience using private collw‘om andJiducation la the
only agency to date that has entered Into large scale collectlon contracta,

Fducation is presently munitoring the current contracta, Undor these, the l)epm‘
ment tranaferred Lo the contenctors nboat $646 million of defuulted loans, Exlucation
expocta the cohtrnctors over a dyenr porlod to collect nt {oant 10 porcont of the
amoynt nmalgned, or #0:0.6 milllon, The Depurtinent roported that through May 80,
I(lﬁ:l. l»:: months Intd the contract) almost §24 million, or nbout 4 percent, has been
collected, e } . ! V!

Monthly colloctions have Increased, Only $4 million waa collected during the firet
6 months of the contracts, while In the follewing 12 moriths. collections totaled
almnost. $20umilllon. Education {mdocla that contractor, collectlonn, which totaled B8
miHlon h";flpcnl 1984 will bo about $20 milllon in fOecal 1084 It polnts to thé accel:

‘collections na evidence that the contractors Will be moro muicceanful lu

’

orntion o
future periods.

One lant obworvition about the use of contract colloctorn: OMB clalims that con-
trnctor performanch s hampered by current regulations which do Bt allow contrac-
tors to 8irectly hrify suit agninat dobtors, Instend, accounta muat be referred to Jus- |
tice for litigntion. Contenctors contond that thin groatly nffects thoir colloction ef-
forta because litigation is one of the moat Important tools available to private collec:
tion agoencles. ! , .

Anothoer Important imsue facing Education is how to resolve ita longstanding ac-
counting and roportlng groblumn. In. flacal 1982, the Doantmont wns not able to
aubmit to Trcmnu&an BM a reliable financial report on debt collection activitios.

. One Education official estimated a 26 prcont error rate in reported collections, and
N (l)Mn debt colloction officinls oxprossed concern. over the quality of Educatlon’s
data. : .
In nn attempt to establish reliable accolinta receivable Information, Educatlon has
.convertod old computer records on receivables, originated In. the former Office of
. Education, to a new format suitable for its rment nccounting system. The agency ls
: also in the process of reconciling computerized records to' manual records to resolve
! discrogancies and ensaro that accounting records are fccurate. .
7z Educatiorr is plnnnln{( 'mnnK shortterm reporting imprevementa but officials be-
« lieve that the key to solving their accounting and reporting ‘probloma’is a long term
effort t&install an information system ¢apable of handting all of the De artment's
loan prégrama. The Dopartment hus assessed the information needs of each pro-
gram- and is presently. ovalunting various alternative systems. While Education ox-
pects o new system to be inatalled durlnr the 1986-1087 academic year, we caution
that 'the ngency has had past problems in dovolopln%nnd oporating an automated
information system for the Guaranteed Student Loan Program. .
Although acting to improve its Uebt callection program, Education’s fiscal 1982 ro-
‘Fortcd collectigns were abdut $6 million loss than in fiscal 1981 and the ngency foll
“far short of ita OMB target. Total collectivns as roported to OMB by Education de-
clined by 1 percent during the year to $653 million from $659 million in fiscal 1981,
Of the six ngencies wo reviewed, this use the only instance of ah agenc reporting
declining total collectios. At the same time, Education reported that ita total re-
coivables grew by over § percent. ‘-
OMB's formula for measuring. coliection performance considers both total collec- .
" tions and receivables. The~decrease in Education’s total collectlonn\nwhen factored
by the corresponding increase in receivables, computes out to a $41 million relative
_drop in collections. In. torms of the $226 ‘million target for increasing collections
giyleln to Education by OMB, the ngency, therefore, fell short of the goal by $266
million. o ’ : .
.o Education official cxplained.the shortfall by pointing to the reduction of 700 in-
. house collector positions during fiscal 1982, They believe that the private contract
collectors will eventually fill this.void, but the contractors will need inore time to
Yeach mAximum productivity. Even at maximumproductivity, however, the contrac-
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may atatement, [ will be happy to anawer any questions you or ¢ 8 other membera =
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\lectiona yoar, with Ed
omum“ﬁn&m?w'* ok

2, or a*li{tle over | percent
} for the contractors N
roata of thelr facal 1982

tion's r X

omc'l:‘umumme we of reporting delays
(nitiativen were not reflectd i mlmﬂ'&m‘ fo,

. out that loan or mtlonlfm mﬂmmhout 1860 mill on“n flacal 108% were no
countad in computing thelr collection 1, The unalysis OMD gave us for flsca
1082 did not include ¢ mounts as collections dxa nat Education's target. The

do nat represent the pollection of delinquent debt. Also, we were told foen
ware not incl In reported collections for 1081, ,

On% l mlll ?l ‘-. Edumggx .f A Id bot,we:'l ssh 1] by"u::' Debt Coll ‘Ionrlgjtg.‘.1 b‘mlr
example, mplemen of the aet's brovisibn allowing the o o or
mnpluyeuo'ulur u‘w"ularyp neral dﬂa%u owed th the m:f-'u Jovernment nhoufd
lnmuﬁc. future cotlections. Uning computer matching, in flscal 1082, the agency
identified about 47,000 Fedaral employees who were in default on 204 million In mu-
dent loans, Another provisiof {eing individua who.nxply for Federal loans or
asslatance to furpish thelr sacial security numbers shoul ot(!)\gka NDSL deofaultors
easlorsto find, ,FluuN(. Education's plana’to refor about #00,000 deliquent borrowers

s year should also help Bpur future coliections, This concludes

' may have.

Mr. 8imoN. Thank you very much.'/
\s [ listoned to and rond your statemont, I gather you aro not
-rondy to mako thg. bottom-line determination,yot—or do you have
. any fool for it—on whether it is more offectivo dollarwise for the
Fedoral Govornmont to go-through private collectors, or have our -
prosont systom, or whether wo ought to havo a mix of the two?
Mr: SimoNErTE. Wo have not had an opportunity to evaluato that
in any dq&th. 80 [ would have to defer on any overall positions on
that at this point,. - , ‘ ' :
A couple of things I would mention to the subcommittoe; howev-
- ery jt is important that the coet-effectivences determination be
made by uny agency in deciding whethor and to what extent to.use
outside help—in this caso, private collection firms. Also, I would
stress that even in our own regulations—and GAO has long called
for the use of private collection agencies as one of the tools, as one
of the private sector tools to help collect the Government's debts—
. but that this is intended to be a supplement to the agency’s overall
collection program. o, o
So, as I say, we don't have any,information at this time to pre-
cisely state whether it is more_cost effective to uge these outside
firms and to what extent. So, that is the best I think that we can
provide you at this time. ' o
Mr. SimoN. I am not going to try to put words in-your mouth, but
- it scoms to me you are 7ean ng in the diroction that makes sense to
me—that is, that the Federal Government collect what it can—in a
sense do the easy ones—and then when you get to the really tough
cases, turn them over to the private collection agencies. -
Mr. SimoNETTE. That makes sense to us. I think that is a busi-

. tors would not hav b'l’tomakau the $468 million shortfu orted for .
a9k An {'anoned it contrac avlbeioss totaled 38 llen ol . "

-

y the r‘ Further, they pointed °

4

nesslike approach {o this matter. I would also mention that—I .’

ess I can’t stress this enough—it is important to have adequate
inancial reporting systems to help support that process because if.
. the agency does not have ‘a % reading on the portfolio of its’
debts, what ‘the age of it is, what débts are heading toward delin-
quency status, as oppSsed to those that are recently collectable, the
agency is really at a great disadvantage to try to make the deter-

mination as to what should go outside, versus what their people
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should be trying to collect, Ho I can't stress enough the bmportance -
of good financial systoms to support that process, ’ \

r. SiMmoN, And which brings up another question. | dropped in

+ at the (}Mcua‘o office,’ where they were working on collections, and
one of the points the employees made was that our equipment lan't
ude«t\mtc to really follow these casen. We are not doing the kind of
job that we really ought to do, You are not ettlnﬁ your money's
worth out of us because we don't have the right kind of equipment,
Do you have anything to offer on that? '
Mr. Himonerre. We are well aware that Department of Educa-
~tlon, as ‘well as several of the major agencles in the Government
have had problems In the area of. findnclal systoms, including thé
adequacies or inadequacles of their equipmont to support those sys.
tomn, und we havon't oxnmined In the Department of Education -
* the equipment problems or even ita overall financial systems proc-
ess, but we are well aware there are majorsproblems there. And
thia ia one of the key problems, key factors that-throughout the
Government, as we have looked at the debt-collection area-over the
Jpust gevornl yoars, that has fullen fur short, Thy aystéms and the
aupporting cquipmoent for thoso nystoms s baddy out of date and
has boon noglected.over the f/euru. and without that, the collection
programs just suffer tremendously, - ‘ .

r. SiMON. 1 have a full committee meoting alvo, Wo may have
to recoss junt briofly. I am going to turn thia over to ono of mf"col-
lengues to chair. Does it make sense at all—l confess to being a
little provincial, coming from the Stato of Illinola—to closo-an At-
lanta offico and a Chicago office and have all the gollections done

“from one end of the country? From San Francisco, you have to.
* make collectiona from Maine and Georgin and Florida as well as
the Midwost=—= - ‘
Mr. SimongTIE. My, Chalrman, we have no informatfon, we have
¢+ not had an opportunity to examine into that particular question.
One of the things we would certainly want to do right at the outsgt
would be to obtain the Department rationale .fgi that move, what
was their basis for that action, then try to nigle some judgmients
bused upon that, : S
Cortainly it is important that*the &ooplo be in the right geo-
- graphic locations to collect the debt. We can’t say that closing or
consolidating offices into one or two offices is bad, per se, but it
would be important that the people be at the right places to at-
tempt to collect the money, to follow up on the delinquency, and to
try to take action'in a timely manner. ' :

In connection with tho timeliness, again that.is one of the things
that we have seen in the debt-collection efforts over the past years,
that the longer debts become delinquent, the older it gots, the’ more
difficult it becomes to collect that. I think that stands te rgason.

Mr. SiMoN. I am going to ask one of my colleagues, Frank, you
~have seniority, about 30 days before Tim, on this subcommfitjec—I
- am not sure. I will ask my colleague to take over. G
) I-would also like to submit some questions in writing, if you can -

respond to those for the record. , . ‘

' Mr. SiMoNETTE. Be happy to. T T

Mr. HARRISON [now ﬁresiding]. Good, morning. I think we ought
to ask Mr. Penny if he has any questions at this time.
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s 4_,‘5 Mr PENNY: I am curlous to know about the 700 employee reduc- :
.-~ -tion in-the Departinent’of Education. Is that. the resultiof the: clos- .
7 ing of thesd, offices; or were. there further re:ﬂuctl m]sewhere 1n

'_’._v the department that helped bnng‘ tHat tetal to; ¢
S Mr SIMONE’I‘I‘E I would hke to ask one.of m

: “were term: employees; temporary employees th
e, no expectatlon £3r full-time, long-term employment. ‘
.- Mr. PENNY.'Those individuals that were involved. in collectlon on:
T loans were hired with an understandmg that 1t ‘would not ‘necessar-
11y bé long-term’ employment"
‘Mr.. Marrs: They are called term- employees, meaning h1red for a
: speclﬁc term of time to accomplish ‘a:specific job. Our- understand- - ¢
.- ing is-that ‘they often were not full-time employeesd .When they
_."..were terminated, in the correSpondance that: we. have seen’ from
“..." these employees, various contracts, they admit themselves:: “No, we
“never expected long-term employm_ t but thls seems to come as-
- a little of a surprise. - -
Mr. PENNY. What was the Justlficatlon for. lay1ng off the 700 em~ , j o
j ployees" ‘Was it directly related.to the. authonty to contract out? - . -
.. Mr. STEINHOFF. Basically, they were. required to reduce their per-"
_sonnel strength by, I believe, 500-some -positions and. this was the - .
~~..-means by which they chose to do that. These were term employees
Ve and thereforey they would not-have to go through a RIF procedure. - =
Mr. PENNY. tUnder the requirements to'cut‘back total personnel  :
. in the Department,, this’ Department ‘chose 't6' -accomplish most of
- those reductions in one fell swoop, in 1 one partlcular d1v1slon of the
Department" , = . :
"Mr. STEINHOFF. Yes ‘ R e o
Mr.. PENnY. I identified - here that you are now conductlng a
study-of the effectiveness of the private collection agency process,
~ but in' your ‘study of the Department’s efforts to collect, did you.
identify: strengths or weaknesses in their collection capab111ty~ and,
<ifso, can you outline some of those for me and maybe lndlcate :
what impact a 700-employee reduction in that area might- have on
~~the capability of the Department to meet its objectives? = -
Mr. SteiNHOFF. First, this is an area where these. problems have f

built over many years. Dunng fiscal year 1982, we found ‘that they
- made strldes in_ many areas to try to get'a long-term, viable ‘pro-
gram on line, and’in my v1ew, one of the key things is improving .
_collections at the schools in that the bulk of the money is collected
-, at the schools, »
When we talk about the ln-house collectlon staff when we talk
about the private- collection groups that are now 1nvolved we are
talking about' $50; or $60, or $70 million a- year, -which is roughly
one-tenth of the total collectlons Most of the money is collected out o
- _of the schools. They did:work with the-schools. dunng the year RN
" 'They hay/e prov1ded default rate goals S L
L

CoA




N}
L -
-

- . ‘ s .10 e ! ; .
a . - - v

I believeit-is very key that you have some inceptive to collect
. and by saying’to a sahool, if your default rate exceeds a certain
- rate, you:will get no new funds, or if it is between.a certain range, .
" your funds will be reduced for the year, those type of things I think."
~will result down the road in a better overall debt collection process.
- 'Theré wére several otherthings they did during.the year. They = -
- have, as John mentioned befare, theline on 47,000 Federal employ-- - .
. ees who owe $68 million and they already have started.to collect
 ‘against those debts: They go to.the IRS and they have better and
" 'more current mailing.addresses. So-thére.are many, many'things
* they havedone, - it on i o=l
" -- We found that they had a very comprehensive plan,Avhich in-our*: -
+ view, addressed most of the long-term problems that they have, but - . -
- these things will take time to resolve. It will take time for the . -
- .schools to'be doing the job they should be doing. It will take time ~
. to do many of the things that the Debt Collection Act of 1982
- -allowsthemtodo. ~ ' ~< - - .. 7 oo EE S o
. Mr. PENNY: I do have some other questions I would like to ask. 1.~ ‘.
““am told though we are needed for a quorum downstairs and we are = - -
’* .also needed -on the floor for a vote, and so I will hold any addition-
- - valiquestions.until later. = . -~ e s s
- “Mr. Hagrrison. I just have one question. I will probably pursue . .
* this ‘with one of the later. witnesses."Do you have any idea what-. = .~
percentage of the studerit loans that go into default’are eventually
discharged_as a result of a bankruptcy proceeding? RN
© Mr. SiMoN. The hext witness is no stranger to this room, Ed' El-. "
, Lnenglorf, Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary Education. If he is
- here? : : ~ T o R
He is here; I see him back there. Pleased to have you with us. -

¢ STATEMENT OF EDWARD ELMENDORF, ASSISTANT SECRETARY .
-+ .”'FOR POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA--- -

. "TION,. ACCOMPANIED BY RICHARD HASTINGS, DIRECTOR OF
. "MANAGEMENT SERVICES, OFFICE OF STUDENT FINANCIAL AID /

)

Mr. ELMENDORF. Good morning, Mr, Chairman. L . £
~ Mr. SmmoN. You may proceed as you Wwish, reading your state- /. -
ment or putting it in the record: = .. . - . L
‘ ‘Mr. ELMENDORF: I wouldn’t dare read it. . - /
" . Mr. SivoN. OK. I do ask that.you put it in the record..- = . /. =~ = .
- “ 'Mr, ErMeNDORE. I'will try to summarize the main points’in "
- about 10 minutes. . .. 0 . Lo S
.~ Mr. SimonN. Great. - . I B A PRI
" 'Mr. ELmENDORF. I would like to introduce, orffiny left, Mr. Rich-

. ard ‘Hasting, who' is:the- Director of Management Serviceg for:-the
» Office of Student Financial Aid. He also is the.student loan collec- .,

tion expert within the Department of Education I will give him all
.the hard questions and I will take all the easy opes. f :

. We appreciate being here this morning. I understdnd the topic
-we need to talk about is loan collection activities./Having heard -

.some of the prior testimony, I do now agree that / hey have somie

misinformation which should be corrected for the record and we -

will do that this morning. = S R Coe -
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It is commonly known that there\ls a ‘major problem in the Fed- o
eral Government-—the Government'is owed a great deal of money,
as an mstltutlon Looking" ‘from the.field into the Federal.Govern-
-meht, my major-concern was only with the national direct student -

" loan. However worklgg from the inside:out and hdving the respon- -

- gibilities. for: student loan - collections, gives me -a- much different-
N perspectlve, one that I would like.to share with you'this morning. ' - ::
. There are, 1 beheve, some. causes for. theipoor rec" d of::collectlon o

m;{ the: past. 1 think’ ‘one:of 'the' ‘major:ones:is’

tlon and'neglx" ; hat ¥ ped
- ‘to be rathe lenient in  tryin eg to collect its’ debts ; :
- The President has decided he wants to change tllat arid m/ 1981 S
‘he: acted to direct all-the Federal a afencles to_improve ‘their infor, -7
. mation management, -their financi management, the1r"fundv dis- o
-bursement’ and their  debt management systems: Ins fact, ‘under S~
- OMB Bulletin-9311, a requirement as imposed on ‘all Federal agen- - .
- cies that they upgrade their credit management and debt collection -~ *'=
ractices, and within. the ‘Department of Education, we have estab-, .
“lished .a credit management task force and cred1t management'
board 'which is doing just that.
" Before we get specifically mto the ‘questlons wh1ch you asked we
" be prepared to discuss, I would like to talk about some. accomplish-" .~
" ‘ments in the area of loan collections" w1thm the: Department.of = = -
- Education: In the past year, the department has implemented a- - * -
> mimber of very major initiatives, some of which have been dis- &« -
-+ cugsed by GAO, some of which will be discussed I believe by Mr. -* -
" Thomas; but the emanate directly from actlon by the Congress in .
"-thé Debt Collectlon Act of 1982, - -
We havegenhanced our own performance, contrary to the pnor -
" testimony, in the area of the Office of Student Financial Loan and " - .
- Student-Loan Collections and one important thing. that should .be - ...
recogmzed is that the Debt Collection Act of 1982 gave. Federal . = .
agencies; for the first time, the same tools to use in collection .
which the private sector has had for. years. That, I think makes a
ma_]or difference in our ability to collect and it is a. major difference - .
_ 1 think in terms of performance that ‘we would show you as part of
~s-our testlmonﬁ'
. Three of the ma_]or initiatives I would lxke to address this morn-
.- . ing deal with the referral apility of delinquent borrowers to the '
", credit bureaus. That has_already been mentioned once; the salary
... “offset activities a%amst Federal employees .in default on student”: ‘-
" loans; and the ful 1mplementatlon of the: pr1vate sector collectlon' P
contracts » Lo
On the ﬁrst—ma_]or mltratlves—thls isone I belleve in tlme will .
- ' be shownto be probably one of the most persuasive tools in loan = .-
~ * collection,. and that is the referrmg -of delmquent borrowers to )
" credit bureaus. ‘.
"~ As I mentioned before, untll the Debt Coll ctlon Act of 1982 we
did ;not Wave that authority. We have negotiated dgreemepts with
mgjor credit bureaus-for nationwide coverage with respec¥ to the
. federally insured student loans and natlonal direct student loan de- ..
faults ass1gned to the Department ‘

o
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. *. "We have established procedures and systems necessary for-credit .-~ ..

' bureau reporting, . and éxpect. that ‘we- will - be; referring .about" - - 4

7 /500,000 defaulted NDSL accounts'this year-alone. > -, = o0 -
LR The second major effort, I am sure you may have heard about, .. -
.. deals with measures of salary'offset provided again under the Debt - = -

- . ":Collection - Act .of 1982 against Federal employees, in -default’on ..
.- their student-loans.~ ¢ e L e B I
. We:corid fomputer .match: which identifiedl - about46,800

] jees default_onover.:50,000.loans Zwith'-an- amount: ‘ou

Sher ‘of: $2¢3 million“on ‘over 7,248 accounts; 1,341 'of ‘those ‘accotints
* had: been”paid’in-full. We have’in repayments.over $6:million al-

" ‘yeady and we haven't yet effected the salary. offset procedures:and

‘ won’t probably- until late September when the regulation has had'a: .
PR c}}:' lCe‘-‘to" cléar through the timing procedures*provided foi under

N t! aw. A e R A e

. The.second, in -addition, has-seit packages of procedures and. .
“practices to about- 63 :agencies or department heads outlining for -
"/ them the efforts underway to'collect from Federal employees who =~
-~ are in default, meeting the schedule of August 17 for all Federal-. = .
~-employees to come:and pick up the list of all default employees-:
, ithin their department. There.will-be-an extraordinary effort by =~
" individual agencies to directly collect from the employees. If unsuc- ~: .
L 'cessfu“l,‘they.w%ll-_ refer those employees to us for salary offset. .. .~ =
¢ _The third activity deals with the private sector collection con- - -
. tracts: I'note -a major pumber-of your questions deal with that. We
~ have fully implemented now two major private gector contract col- .
lection -agency proyisions. The contractors got their first paper in. .
. “January 1982, so we;have got about a year and a half experiences -
-~ with the private sector. We have options up to.3 years under those

.
o

“contraets. < .- 0 e 0T S R o
o Bince that time, we have transferred about 400,000 accounts to =~
y o thie 2 contractors valued at $641 million. Overall, we expegt we
S go?ldlCOntract_-for_ over ‘$1 billion $100 million it~ paper thatlis in-
. default., . e T E T
. These improvements have contributed to increases in collections. - ¥
In fiscal year 1981—this is to correct the record—there has been.a -
50-percent improvement each’year in collections since 1981, despite
*_the reduction in employees, and in fiscal year 1981, we collected -
$46 million in defaulted student loans. In fiscal year 1982, $55.5 :.
million. In fiscal year 1983, we are already.at $70 million, and we ..

- will probably collect in excess of that number. =~ . .- = . .
- In spite of these accomplishmeénts, we think more can be done - -

and we are going to be recommending some legislative proposals to =
- . ‘the Congress for approval. One of those proposals is to modify the
| - procedures for * disbursing -funds under' the FISL program. We:
© ° _would like under that program, to have essentially the same au-
.‘thority that now exists for the State guarantee agencies, and.that -
is for a collection to be.made payable.both to.the student arnd. to
‘the institution as copayees. That would allow I think some assur- .
ances for ‘the potential for overpayment to be reduced, for the risk

of no-show defaults to be reduced, and essentially, for us to catch
- | e
| R
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" of the lack of collection ang bal

"¢, The other points I-would like to make—because you did

< s

- the funds before they:get out the door and*come into 2 default - -
" claim gituation and collection situation. -~ - . .y - S
S Seéb’nd, we 4vill probably-be asking Congress to allow for a great-. -

" . Aew exchange; of information on student defaulters Wwith credit bu- - -

. reaus to be shared with the State guarantee agencies.- Under cur- .
~ rent law that is not allowed. We wouldlike to ‘have' that changed -

. 80 we can open up that process, Far more in’this case is'better and '

_the: Inspector General, I believe, will testify that, we.nieed more of” -

“the. upfront 'kind 4f systems:chetks.-This. would be:one: of those

system checks that:might: prevent:dollars fromc ming defailt:

in:the first plac

_.’~The: third legisle proposal:w 3
- dent eligibility requirements to- provide that a ent:may no
. ceiveany financial. aid- if that student still owes"h ‘réefund on'a -
- grant or overpayment situation,:or any other situation,’or is in'de- . -
_fault on a loan made under title 4 at any institution.” Right-mow,, =
usider currént law, if a student borrows -under:the guaranteed stu- *.-
‘dent loan at one€ institution, ge¢s into default under that institu--
tion, leaves the State arid goes tguanother State, they may, because . -
akce in the system, be able’to start. . -
‘the process all over again. We wotild like to conclude that. -~ - ... = =
" - Fourth, we believe that the 6-year Federal statute of\l,imitatiéns. St
~ ‘for filing suits for collection-of loans'should_apply to the guarantees . .
- agencies as ' well as to, the Federal Government. It does not ‘do that .
" now. If there-were allowed, the 6%year limit would apply 'to .the .
-"  guarantee, agencies, or if the State limit is longer than.6 years, thig./
Ignger limit would apply, -~ -7 ., . S Sy
There is another .legiglative proposal—it has been ‘mentioned .
onceirthat is, the Department of ‘Justice has recently submitted .~ -
- legislation to contract with/private attorneys for litigation of Fed- . -
eral. debts, including .student loan atcounts. That authbrity: does
not now exist. All of those accounts must,be litigated directly by~ -:
‘.. the Department of Justice. We believe that the threat of prompt '
- litigation. in these cases by private attorneys in cases where. it is
_-Warranted, would-have a'positive effect on collectigns. , » ... -
v -+ id mention
" the:credit management program, and it is a major project within
the Departmént of Education—~we have learned that in.terms'of de-
" livery ‘of student financial assistance for students e{grolled in"post- s -
. secondary that it is very complex arid time consuming project. It'is .~ -~
complex, we think, begause 6f the roduct. of the student did pro- -
-grams which: has:been tfemendous, the complexity of the statutes .-

student: may not re-

. and the diversity of these institution participants: == -0 oo
** Even the financial aid.community has questioned the approach: -

-+ to the current d'eige‘r'y systems and asked whether there isn’t'a -
r

. "% better way to deli

\ the same dollars. We agree. Internal evalua- . .
tion .and ‘GAO reports both-have questioned the effectiveness "and b
‘efficiericy of the.current delivery system. '~ % .~ .7 o
- Th& Secretary directed .'th:aZéomptroller ‘of the Department of '~
Education to form a credit management program, to. review the «

.. current delivery systéms, to evaluate modifications.and developal- -
* | ternatives to the systém: What the Secretary essentially wants”is -
" an’ effective management information system, ap: auditable finane- .

+ ing maxfageggent ‘system, and an efficient and effective-debt man- .+
. .- -, R o .. 1 . . Lo Py o o k
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R agement system t‘o reduce admmlstratlve ‘costs’ fqr all partles ine I

“cluding ‘dents ‘and, 1nst1tutlons and better commun1catlons
i among all participants: ~~,, £
In doing-tha$ we contr d w1th two outslde professaonal con- ::'-‘f
tractors ‘We have done “in conjunction’ with a top: level ecredit *

" management board within'the’ Department, composed. of tHe Assist- -

_ ‘ant Secretary and-above level. “Westinghouse : Corp.-was charged .
with the responslblht ‘to identify- an, alternative system:that could :
be used.to get the Féc eral student, 8id dollars:tb eligibile: recipients ~ .

in-correct- amounts and if a- tlmely way;: Advanced Téchhology, Inc.

-*ig: developing: an analyical model which could be used: to-evalua

i %%g;(ﬁ)réous dehvery systems Thé total cost ‘forhoth contracts i8

In add1tlon, ‘the department has” hel\ pubh&* heari gs in’ four
~ major cities to solicit comments from the publ1c regar i g 1mprove- RS
. ments in the process. LS W
‘Now, to get to your specific questlons an‘&t’é colleetors :1:3 oxfe
areg of concern. We rece1ved the first assigned loans\for co ection .
-in'January 1982. Currently, the pnvate g®encieg aré resporisible for . o
e about‘ 400,000 .accounts va ued at approximately $641 million: As. of .
" May 31 of this year, the, private agencies had. collected sllghtly

;o - hore thant $21° million: As of June, it ig $23:3 million..

L - We should keep in mind—I believe this is ‘contrary: to. orte of the

o statements Mr. Chairman, that you-. ipade—thab- all of the con- -
*’tracts that he had,-theé- schools ‘themselveg, the lenders, and other -
~ private - collection agenc1es contracted -for by intitutions, were

'unable and. unsuccessful i jn attemptgng to coll t. In other:words, it .
is-‘what wowld under normal gircu a corﬁoratlon or g

. business be considertd clearly for u‘teoff e feel there is p

B .- tial recovery. That.is one of the \reasons why. private- coqtrac

“; . havebeen use; and Wi are’ propos l‘.hg legmlat]\pn at private attor-

“.-" neys be used’to.try -to get those dollars Iaback inte the- Treasury -

A -befor?f they have to RE considerdd- a_receivable il'rat has beer: wnt- '

S te 0
The Federal and px‘wate c%bctmn effort together in 1 mbnth

A AL

e

* the month of March of this #gar, produced $7.4 million. That ex- *
- ceeds by a million"and a half the best-month that we have ever had
in the history of the loan completion’ program.“We paid out-to the
.- private collector contragtors about $7 million in commissions. That- " “g
- + ' . represents about 30 percent of 'the $23.3 million that we have col- « .
> lected. In other words; we-are phym@\a t-about $1 for every. $2 that
* - we-collect and that $2 we: feel are dollars. that never would be col? -
§ ‘lected, and the track record is there to show that they haven’ t been :
: and aren’t being collected. - .
-+ Naturally, or hlstor1cally, the go1ng rate for outsude pr1vate con- »
.- tractors is between a third to a half, or 83 to 50. percent. The pa v
that is being sent to our private collectlon agencies is second re r- .
paper and third refefral paper, and that rate approx1mates
~dbout ‘50 percent’'and ‘claims even beyond that. So’ we feel that
- ‘there is a rgasonableness t8 the 30 percent that is being paid for -
- the collectionyof dollars that. never,&:uld have been collectedsin
‘ the first place.. .
- -In ‘response’ to your quest1on about 'the " dbllar amount and the
- number tot‘ defaulted loans, taken together as of the end of ﬁscal

- . ~




8
¢

. . regional office in every State.-We also have forthcomlng 1

~ .+ amount, My, Harrison, that is not: being collected .00, that is the

year 1982 thev guaranteed* student loans, that ls, St‘hte age cy
loans, old FISL: loans &nd national direct student loans, there is
- about-2.4 millién loans valued at -over $3 billion totally, that arein . -~
default. :And ‘of that 2.4 million loans, $3 billion, about 1;100,000 -
-loans ‘are mational .direct student loans,.some of Wthh are in de- -~
- fault at the institution; othem have been assighed to the depart-
“ment and are'in default wi %n the department’s records. .
. The~ amount outstandlng the national direct student loan’ pro--
: gram -at ‘the Institution and assighed ta the department.is bver a'-
Vbillion: doll%rs yThe-guaranteed student loan program has. about .a:
- $1,300,000 ‘default; about™$2 billion: totally in’ default™ payments
- “have- ‘been” ‘made. oto .guarantee agencies by -the Government.: We.
have-about $878 million of-that amotint asi icurrently outstanding. -
It"represents about 490,000 defaulted 'bbgrowers.. That is the

amount,that is still’ outstanding. - ,] algy
I would-like to mentionthat;in addltlon Ho. the de tment’s ef~
forts,to collect the national dn:,ect student loans and FISL, we were .
very‘eboncerned about amounts owed,b @rantee agencies. As you':

P€

know, the department usually pays 1 ¢ cpnt of the default claim

' N - to -most’ guarantee agencies in most-Statés, As of the-end of fiscal

year 1982 about 4 percent -of* the total arhount of loans. Jnade_were .
made under the old FISL program. Over. S 96. percént of the loans are , -
~ being made by State’ aginmes As of Sep tg er 30 guaratitee agen-"
- cies have paid—that is™in 1982—about’ $15itH efault to lend- .
ers,” yhile the Department - has" .aboute m1 ion; “or aImost o
- $900, 300 paid tolenders.under the old RISL program: .z

~

.What is alarmirg is the fact that in I 1980, the guarantee agenmes

S

: .v.,pald the lendor banks about $1. million in: defau‘It &laims, while in o

#1982, that amountijumped to $218 million, and we are projecting by, -7 1
1985 that guarantee agencies will pay lenders about.$450 million in -

‘ " default claims. So the growth in that program; in terms of claims--. o

paid, is tremendous. One hund,red percent of the’ cosb is. relmbursed '? %
by Department of Educatlon as,you are well aware. ' ¢ % oo
..+ I would coniclude by saymg that- the reviews of_ the. guarantee

" 5 ;.. "agency is something I found left . merely not considered.in some of

- the management action within. the. agencies.: ,S,orlast year, we di-

- rected every -one of our"regloral offices to review évery oné ‘of*the.

-.guarantee agenmes every year.as & matter of trying to get special -

attention to claims+and collections” and develop1ng standards for

due diligenceaThat is being done, and by the end of this %al year, .-

we will have a record of review of every guarantee agdncyiby every

égxslatlon S

. 'f hich we hope w1ll strengthen the guarantee agency ] collectlon ef-, '
orts. :

This conclud’es ‘aur statement. I and Mr Hastlngs would be~

happy to answer your questions. _ .

% Mr. Ston..Thank you, ~ I L
[Prepared statement of Edw rd Elmendorf follows] '

PB,EPARED STATEMENT OF EDWARD M ELMENDORF, ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR -
T Pos'rssconnﬁnv EDUCATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA’I’ION

~

A
Mr Chalrman and members of the.subcommittee, we appreciate this opportumty v
t9 part1c1pate in fhe Subcoglmlttee s hearingh on loan collectlon efforts at the Feder

ve ’ . f
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’ g ah Stat,é,i‘md institutional levels and to discuss the Department’s loan collection ac- -
-t Tivities in, She student financia] {gssistance Joan - programs,. Before addressing the .
¢ - iteiiis specifigally mentioned. in' your letter of: invitation, I would like to briefly ,
-~ review the Department’s recent accomplishmentsin this area. = . ‘ . L.\-
« . ..:We ate proud of the pr;gess we havé made in improving our collection.efforts on =~ .”
A ;i-.‘,aéfa\_.ﬂ sglde_nt loans. In the past year:we have implemented a number of majér e
._ Initiatives~%hicK have enhanced our performénd®: full implementation of private - -
... Z:sector collection agency,contracts; more tiniely use of Internal Re®enue Address Lo- -
N 777 ‘cator Services; improfements in ¢ollection syatem software which have énabled us
Jﬂ *+.to 'more effectively address the new authorities provided by the Debt Collection Act -
o ..of :1982;-development of the procedures  to.implément the identifieationfslocation,
&~ - and salary. oﬂs?t__measures“tqﬂ_cgnectjfrom ederalemployees with.default: ‘Wde%'
: loans; and.implementation. of administrative procedures which’ efible us to reporf -
-~ defaulted FISL and NPSL 'assigned borrowers to consumer crédit buregus, -~ * .
“These improvementshave contributed to arrincreasé in_collections rom a level of - ;.
$46 million in fiscal year 1981, $55.5 million u%ﬁsca} year 1982 and current collec- -~
. tié’)gl;‘a,t a rate which is-expected- to result if"excess of $70, million f¢r fiscal yeat . -~ .
- 1983. R S ST A R RN
v~ . These all-time high collecion figures have beeriadirect result of the combined’ -« -~
v . Federal-private agency collection .activity. As you know, our private colléction con- _
"+ -tractors received their first assigned loans fer collection in January of 1982, This *." '
. cooperative’ coHection  activity for example, proddced $7.4 million in ‘collections in: . ’
.. the mOﬁtH,olf;March, alone, which exeeeds by $1.5 millibn_fhe highest previous': - . -
> * . monthly total: I S S R t
. . We are proud of thése accomplishments, and we believe that even more can' be . -
~ .~ done by the Department to build on them. In the near future we will he submitfing - - .
« : g legislative proposal, The Studént Loan Collection” Improvement Amendmeénts of
~.7 1.1988, to'further improve debt collection activities and default recoveries in the-stn- -~ ,
-/, ,dent loatr programs. Included’in that’legislation are:proposals which.&ould:* * =~ . )
.. .»". Modify the procedure’ for disbursing funds under “the FISL program. Under our .
v prd'posaf,' loan checks tpayab_l,e to the ‘student and.the ingtitution as co-payees, would -
;7 .be sent to the. institutio 2

_ n thé student attends. We bélieve such a policy would pro- .
.- Y vide better assurance that loans ary usef: for' educational - piurposes, and would: .
. * ;reduce the potential for aid duplicationf¥8nd the rigk of “no show” defaults.”.- /' -+ -
-« Bxpand and mpdify our currest requiretnents fd exchanging Yoformations onstu- ',
- . ~Hent defaulters*with credif bureaus to-g;ovide’ that State guaraptee ageneies, as well. > =

© "..ag the Secretary, be authorized to.exchange such’ information. ’}’hls would redpce g O
. newdefaults while improving collections:on existing defgults. ‘ Wty L P
../« Broaden the students eligibility requirements to providé that a student may not -~

receive financial aid if, the student owes a refund on a grant § in‘défault on'a . - -

.** . logn made under- title IV at™any institutiyn, Currentl%.lthe law provides only that g
i .~ "student in default’or owing a refund may not receive flirther ai the same school.™
©+ . Provide that the six-year Federal statute of limitations for filing sgi r collection -
" of a”loan would apxgu -Fuarahté’e;qgencies filiag such .sui 1e licable’ Sta; “
./~ limit is longer, the State law-would still apply. Sin¢t these(loaiis aré Federally reths =
. sured and subsidized, the Federal giatufe of lipitations on recovery actions shg;ld :
‘.. -bethe minimum: . T . 7T fig e LT A e LT .
a pro , the Department of Justice, tly: o .
.submitted legisldlion to the Congrefs for the Attornéy’ General to contract with pri- B
vate attomeg:l for the litigation -ingplving:F [ debts inclgging student loan ac- -

-counts. We believe’that the thregtof promftlitigation in instances where . -
“ such action is warranted will ha itive éffects. In the gfibrt term, the United. -
States will .be :able to secure arid\enforce ju gments’ in’ thoge cases where ple
. have the ability to pay but have simply. refused~to Honor their obligations. In the
- " long term, the deterrent value of prompt litigation will stand as a reminder to those ..
-+ [ who are tempted to ignore their.debts. ;- . . Cowt Sy T :
. =« Instrumental it the,Depang}ent's £ to, imprdvé upon its credit-management "~ 5
- and debt collection -activities & its Cr: 'Management\PF;-%ject. Let ‘me ‘provide the: = -
. .-, Subcommittee with a brief overview of the ject, - T e
© 77 Over the yedrs, the means of delivering financial assistarice to students enrolled ) r

in postsecondary edication has evolved into a very complex - and time-consumi’ng .
«  project, This complexity is a function of the number of student aid programs tha

’ have been initiated in response to increased manpéwer éimd financing requirements,

the complexity of the stqtute, and the &?ﬂ;\ber f differént ixfstjtuﬂmlagcgrticipanfs
in-those programs. As this delivery gysteff has evolved’ the financia] aid community ,
and other parti%gants have regularly asked whether there was not a better way to ~ = .
.accomplish the delivery of student agsistante dollfdrs. Additiy‘ally'. an: internalfﬁe: .

. L ! @ , ® . " y
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gur_tment of Education evaluation -and_several General -Accounting  Office reports
ave questioned the effectiveness and efficiency of the present delivery system. :
~In an éffort to improve the current systems, the Secretary directed the Depart-
ment's Comptroller to- form a .Credit Manngen*nt Project which has the goal to
review the current delivery systems and evalua suggested modifications in and al-
ternatives to the current system. The results of the evaluation will be presented to
the Credit Management ‘Board, chaired by:the Comptroller, who will present its rec-
ommendations to the Secretary. .. . , - . R ST )
The objectives of the systems improvement effort include the éstablishment of:-an
~ effective - management infornfation. system$ ‘an’ auditable financial. management
= system; an efficient’ funds disbursement system; an effective’ debt management : = -
- .system; reduced administrative costs to all parties; and effe}gﬁve,ccmmunication bes . - .
.+ ‘tweent all partiofpants, © G e g SR

Zi o, . The.Credit Management Project-has contracted with two®professional service or-
¢+ ganizations, Westinghouse Infqrmation Services and Advarced- Technology, Inc. to” -
g?zlgto o\gith the systems improvement effort. These oontracts cost approximately. -
Y S . . - - . . . A . .
*"Yout letter of invitation raised a number. of specific' queétions with respect to our”
private collections contracts which I would now like to address.-
- - Since the implementation of the private agency contracts, they have accounted for
22 percent of the total Federal cpllections ($23.8 million of the total of $104.2 million
.since November 1981): They currently account for 30-percent of the n'mnthly totals

“: since January of 1983, - . - . P .
At present, the private agencies .are responsible for 400,000 accounts valued at ap- .~ *-
"< Pproximately $641° million. Their actions on these- accounts, on which the Depart-
‘ment, schools, and lenders have pursued collections in the -past, are currently pro-
. ducing an average of $1.7 million per month on these hard to-collect accounts. -~ - .
S " Prior to 138§, when the private collections contracts were signed, Federal collec- - -
“tors pursued te following tollection efforts: : ; e
o +1.-Attempting to locate the debtor through any or all of the following sources: {n-
ternal Revenue Service's Address Search Service; Manual review of the file for -
‘leads; Postal traters; Directory WAssistance; Department ef Motor Vehicles; and
Other manual efforts on the part of the collector. : ) :
" 2. Periodic mailings of default notices, bills, and final demand letters to default-

ers. . . o e
-~ 3. Telephorie contact with the defaulter to initiate repayment if a home or work"
telephone number could be obtained. - ) i o -
%} 4. Preparing and forwarding of accounts to the Department of Justice’s U.S. At-’
- torgeys for litigation on those costs where the debtor had refused to pay, and met- *
" the Department of Justice’s requiremerits for litigation. _ . ' .
he private collection agencies currently under contract to the Department of
e, Edqlc\:ation are required to perform all*of the actions listed above, with the exception
‘of the litigation step. Accounts which are candidates for litigation must first be re-
turhed to the Department of Education before being forwarded to the U.S. Attor-
neys. . - - . S o
Between fiscal year 1977 and fiscal year 1980, the‘Department of Education col-
lected $134.5 million in defaulted student loans. The total (?ortfolio or value of ac-
- . counts being handled by the Department as of September 30, 1980 (the end of fiscal
. .year-1980).was approximately $900 million. . PR o . :
- . 'The private collection contrgctors have received accounts valued at approximately
-» $641 million, with collections gotaling approximately $23.3 million through June 30, -
* .. 1983. While this rate,of collection might appear low when compared to the Depart- |
ment’sefforts prior to 1981, two points should be made.- - . - ' © e
. All accounts transferred tojthe private-sector agencies are accounts that the De-
"partmefit of education, as well as, schools, lending institutions, and/or other private
-collection firms have been unable to collect in the past. Many are yery qJd accounts.
. NDSL’s must, by law, be in default for two years before they can be assigned to the
. - . Department. The accounts-transferred ‘to the private. agencies: are accounts that
would eventually be written-off if collections can not be effected by the private agen-
cies. In total, $7,026,314 has been paid in'¢ommissions to'the private agencies. That
~ represents 30 percent of the'$23.3 million those agencies have collected. - . . ]
“ . . Our typical ‘co)lection experience is that debtors do not usually pay their entire
' - obligation in full when we are able to reach them. Instead, we wind up with repay-
- .ment schedules in most cases.This leads to what is known in the trade as an ‘““annu-
. " ity effect. That is, the work expanded today in contracting and negotiating ‘with
: -the borrower continues to bear fruit for some time into the future. Thus, the typical
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-curve for a collection firm tends to be a curve accelerating over time as these month- .
ly payments continue to accrue. . - C . S '
In order to better illustrate the effectiveness of the overall strategy that we have .
implemented, we have attached tables to our prepared testimony which reflect rele-
vant statistical data on the success of the private agencies. - . ’
Specifically, based on the average monthly balance, the charts illustrate actual
- dollars and percentage of dollars collected by the private agencies' as compared to ¢ -
. the'total dollar value of all accounts transferred, the percentage and dollar value of .
. all accounts which the . private agencies have converted to a current repayment _
. .. status, and the percentage and-dollar-value of all accounts on which the private . - -

[ . »
‘

o agencies have ever received a payment. - o' e -
~*.. .. -In reSponse to your.questioh as to.the dolla,;am_ount and number of.defaulted -
-+ - loans, through fiscal year 1982, the latést year on which the Department hasofficial -

statistics, the total: number of student loans in deYault in the GSL and NDSL:pro-:
.grams iz approximately $2.4" million, valued' at apprdximately $3.02 billion, The -
NDSL program has experienced nearly 1.1 million defaults with a value of $1.02 bil-
lion. In-the GSL program there have been slightly more than 1.3 million default
claims representing $2 billion in default payments. Currently, we estimate that ap- - -

- proximately $887 million of that amount is still outstanding, representing an esti-
mated 490,000 defaulted borrowers. - . v . :

I should note that while we are all concerned about the efforts of the Department -
under NDSL and FISL, we are also very concerned-about amounts owed to guaran-.
tee agencies—on which the Department generally has paid 100 percent of the de-
fault claims. In the early 1970's, FISLP accounted for more than-50 percent of-the. .
annual GSL loan volume (in dollars). However, in fiscal year 1982, FISLP wasonly 4 - -
percent of the annua} GSL volume. ’ . L R

* As of September 30, 1982, guarantee agencies have paid a total of $1.09 billion in
defaults to lenders, while the Department Has paid $896 million o lenders under
FISLP. Because of past increases in GSL loan volume, default claims paid by guar- -
antee agencies and reimbursed by the Department are Yising rapidly. In 1980, guar-
antee agencies paid lenders $107 million in default claims: In 1982, that figure had
risen to0,$218 million. We project that in fiscal year 1985 guarantee agencies will pay
lenders $450 million in.default claima. Again, about 100 percent of the cost will be
reimbursed by the Department. : = o . .

We will be focusing increased efforts on the’ guarantee agency programs. Each
agency will be reviewed in fiscal year 1983 with special attention being given to
claims and collections and to the development-of standards for due diligence. In ad-
dition, the legislation we will be submitting will contain a8 number of provisions to
strengthen and support guarantée agency collection efforts. -

Mr. Chairman, I hope that this testimony has been informative in identifying the

‘Department’s recent and proposed activities to improve collections in the student
aid programs. I will be pleased to respend to any questions thé Subcommittee mem-

bers may have,

.
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Mr, SiMON. One of tho questions is, I confess to a little provincial
bins bbrey since the Chicago offico 1a ono of those that s being
phased ‘out, or.ls being attempted to be phased out. There ls a
charge made by some of the employees involved that what s hap-
nipg I you are just phasing down the Government collection end -
of {t"to save some dollara, It costa n heck of a lot more dollara than

{'ou"nro saving, and you end up. turning a groat deal more over to

he private collection ngoncles. 1 guoss m{vquostlon is, 18 that true?
Mr: Enmennony, No, that is not true. We have o rocord—if you
have the chart there, that shows the history of collections within -
“the. Department since 1979 and bofore, and subsequent to that, you
will see that the reduction of 700 employoces back in 1981, as the

secretarinl decision has not in fact resulted In less Federal collec-

-4 - tlons. The Incrense has heen actually in both categories, Federal

»

colloctions a_slight incronse, and contractor collections, a signifi-
%gﬁ increoase, and oven more slgnificant incronse is expoected in
So, the growth in amount of dollars collected is not at the ex-
ense of dollars left uncollected by Federal employees, but rather
in accounts that couldn’t be collected in the period of time that
those employees had the accounts. ' , '

Mr. SiMon. What is that old other collection? What is that?

Mr. Eumenporr. We have collectiona from other payments of
BOEG, we have collections from program reviews done on institu-
tionsthat are not in compliance—Cuban loans, SLIF loans.

Mr. Simon. What Jou are doing is not in an attempt to meet a
mandated target, re uclm{ employees in order to saY you have re-
duced the number of employees and just shifting collection over to
tthprivnto sector? . .

r. ELMENDORF. Let me go back one step. You mentioned we

~ wero closing the offices: That is not an accurate statement. What

we are doing is shifting the loan collection function that oxists in
three regional.office an Francisco, Chicago, and Atlanta, into the
most productive of our offices, which is the San Francisco office,
Jleaving the office intact and leaving the other major functions in
the othoer offices in Chicago and Atlanta fully intact.

In fact, we expect greater productivity in the area of program ro-
views, and in lender reviews and guarantee agency reviews for
those employees out there. Chicago, as you problably are well
aware, is une of the re%ionnl offices that has a high number of in-
stitutions that should be audited on more than just one or two
times every 5 years, and we would like to improve the review of
the institutions out there to find out if they are complying with the
regulations and the statutes and whether there are liabilities that
we are totally unaware of. We can’t do that now with the burden
placed on 3 regions to do major collections and 10 regions to-do
all of the progiam reviews and lender reviews, L

Mr. SiMoN. Are you saying that those employees there now are
going to be shifted to auditing functions? :

Mr. ELmeENDORF. We are going to make no effort whatsoever to
tamper with any of the full-time permanent employees. You heard

- testimony before that there are temporary employees, and we are

dealing only with temporary employees at this point who have

- been given no expectation of full-time permanent service. In facty
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under the law, they are there only for a temporary period of time.
I think they have been thore for 8 years at leaat, or 4 years.

Mr. Hasrinas, Some of those employees have been there for
longer than that, They were hired the fleat time we had the term
omﬁloymont authority as well, *

r. ELMENDORY, Wo expect to take #b action againast those em-
ployees In flscal year 1083,

Mr. BimoN. You expect to take no action as a result of tho
améndmont In the Sonate——

Mr. Ermenpory, Wo oxpeal to take no actlion against those om-
loyees at all in flacal yoar 1988. We do have a work-forco reduc-
lon number that I think you heard testimony on beforo that af- -

fects the whole Department, affects the SLIF funded employess—

—+ - SBIF;-the student oan«imuranee:fnzd;»out-of»whleh. these collec- -
tions aro pald, And we do have targeta for 1984 in that aroa that
wo aro going to have to moet and:m %goomuon is there will be
some activity in tho area of workload reduction in the flscal year
1984 yoar, as a result of meoting thoso targoted ﬂguros.

Mr. SiMoN. And you conslder the Sonate amendment and Senate-
report lnnguugo simply to be a mandate for the balanco of this .
fiscal year ‘ ,

Mr. EL.MENDORP. I consider it to be informative Instruction to tho
Department to not tamper with, I think tho numboer was 382, in
the fiscal 1983 year. . .

Mr. SimoN. And as of October 1, you are free to do whatever you
want,

Mr. ELmenporr. As of October 1, I would think that wq could

- continue whatever managoment action that is necessary ns [\ng as
the numbers are known. We will get a new get of figures from the
Office of Management and Budget before fiscal year 1884. Those
figures are not yet known. There may be an increase; there may be
no increase; and there may be a continued reduction. But we are
dealing with a decision that was made by the Secretary on the allo-

\ cation of resources within the Department and we are supporting
that decision. ‘

Mr. SimoN. What about the question about centering everything
in one end of thetNation, which means the Federal Government—
loses some efficiency; phone costs, and other things.

"Mr. Eumenporr. | think I will let Mr. Hastings deal with the
technical part of it, but basically you remember the collections
claims both were in all 10 regions at one time and the chart shows
that at the time when they were in all 10 regions, we collected to-
tally about $92'million. Since we have moved to three regions and
consolidated, we have maintained the Federal collections and at
the same time improved them slightly. c

We also have improved significantly outside private contractors’ .
collections, We nbow have a great deal more data on which to base
not only the location but the dollars collected per collector, for the
last 18 months both private and Federal. And/or to make uniform
management decisions our sense is that we have very good produc-.
tivity data to select out the most productive of the regions in terms
of their collections ability. . : :

The location doesn’t seem to have an effect. In fact, it might

- work to our advantag:,because on the west coast our collection ac-

39
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- tivity record shows we are uble to centact people at home from -
work better than we are at work, and the &-hour difference in time
- enableagour collectors on the west coast to reach east coast delin.

quent-defaulted reciplents much more eaally, v
+ Mr, BiMoN, Bo, as I understangd your graph here, 1979, that is cu-
mulative total? : /

Mr. EiMENDORY. That I8 everything, ‘

Mr. Hastings, : . : ,

Mr. HasriNaw, Yos sir. On your point concerning 8an Francisco,
in the packago of charts we gave you, I think tho fifth one thore
shows our S8an Francisco regional office collection dollars, and thats
is backed u bir Atlanta and Chlcuf;o, they are all to the same
- acale, as it indicates. The general line there, these do require a
. little-interpretation. Green line at the top is cumulative total. The .
dotted red and blue lines underneath are subsets of the green line
und represont the FISL and NDSL rro rtions, Then the bars
down at tho bottom are actually month W ‘

Tho important point is that we had colloc 26.8 million during
the poeriod of time indicated In our San Franciaco regional office,
while at the same time we collected $22.7.in Atlanta and $18.7 in

Chieago. » .

A f’c{nclnnunﬁ thing to look at is tho next sorios of charts right
behind that which shows the exporionce with our collection agen.
cies. Now, Mr. Horn is testifying=I just asked him to be sure I was-
correct in my facts—the P ) contract which is located in Qak-
land actually does none of their collections anyplace else in the
country excopt from Oakland. And you will note that ofthe three
_contractors, they have collected the most money. R

-In fact, I belleve I am correct, GC for both of their Atlanta and .

Chicago contracts, they do use other locations than the two head-
quarters cities. I know they use Baltimore and Houston, for in.
stance, as two cities from which they do actual phone contractas.
You are not going to collect from people unless they are home and |
hho time advantage works to our advantage in that regard, I be-

eve. . .

Obviously, there are some increased costs with respect to tele- -
communications from there, but after divestiture of AT&T, 1 am not.
"~ sure what that is going to mean with respect. to the way those
charges are going to break out. . ,

Mr. SiMoN. One of the complaints from the private agencies
when I talk to them, is the fact that two collections for all practical
‘ ru have been gwen all the business. No. 1, why only two col-

ection agencies, and No. 2, was there a competitive bid basis, or
.Was it political favor? What was the basis for it? And then jn the

same connection—I have a memo and this is in contradiction to
something that E4d Elmendorf said—I am not sure this is accurate,
but ' my memo says that PAYCO receives 43 cents per dollar from the
department for collection on the NDSL, and 38 cents on GSL. The
- other collection agency only receives 24.6 cents. Yet when we
- switch to San Francisco, what we are going to do is end up paying
.- more money to the higher cost credit agency. .
" Now, that is a whole séries of questions. e ,
- Mr. ELMENDORF. Let me just answer the first part of that. The

process on the decision was made by the Secretary in March 1981

[N R
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« .to go w1th outslde pr1vate collectors Based on'a Booze, Allen 'Ham- o

- “ilton. study which' concluded; after extensive assessment that they. -
. -could find no: ‘significarit- difference. between. Federal - collectors or
. outside, contract collectors, and we,dld have. a track record of two S

: he’c
. Infact, it was at'least two different ' contractors-had to be availa~
L ble essentmlly for comparative- purposes and cost purposé to. look at
* the $-year track. record of, both of thé'fn to see if there wag a 51gn1fi- 3
- cant difference. . a@_ "{:
‘We can’t at thls tlme g1ve you the k1nd of mformatlon T know o

- you would" likesrelative to a- companson ‘between the two. aF the -..

- productivity of the two because we are in. negotlatrons right now.
- for the third year. ‘of the contract, and ‘we are in a process of ecid- . -
~ing a number of management dec1s1ons such. as the: number%f ac--

" counts and to whom and. for how much and the negotlatmg at es-

sentially a.new price. - .
. .- The 30 percent is ‘the average am‘ount of commlssmn pa1d out forf‘ B
: the total amount of dollars’ collected. You are specifically correct in .~

" saying that we had contracted for 38 and 42 percent with PAYCO -

~ and that essentially was based on their experience: ‘with the quality -
of the paper that they had for the1r reglon, wh1ch was the San ﬁ
Francisco region. .
- . We have been, T should' say, in a unﬂattermg way,. very" pleased
: w1th PAYCO's performance in terms of the record before you; it
-shows " clearly that they. are ‘doing'the JOb 1n collectlng the dollars',
-'_“and they are 1mprov1ng significantly. - o
- Beyond that, I don’t think I would like to make any further com-
 mitment except the track record in the last 18 months has been a
. good one. Mr. Hastings can deal with it.. A
.. _Mr. Hastings. I would add one point, a couple poxnts If 1 recall ;
. it'was a competitive process, it -was not political favor, and in all -
‘three cases, there are three ‘contracts, ‘although there are two con-
. - tractois, all of them were awarded to the officer who had both the'. o
e best technical proposal and the lowest price. - . o
- The package that you have there, the third J ragraph from the
. end, I believe; it is headed total contractor colledtion dollars net of . -
g co mlssmns, this is. the net; this_is the bottom hne gross collectlons. '
inus the commission paid ‘and the ratd to get it'straight. = i
" It is 43 percent for NDSL and 38 percent for FISL paper for. -

" PAYCO for the first year of the coritract.

. 'Down at the-bottom, we have the monthly collectlon ﬁgures and S
- ‘the three lines at the top are cumulat1ve ‘
The interesting thing you-will notice is that in- January 1983 de- -

* gpite the fact that-they have ‘a commission rate which is. about 80

- percent higher, the net back from PAYCO exceeded that of the other

.. two contracts-and continues to exceed them for the last 6 months.

-And on a cumulative basis,: as you see, they passed-the Chicago™
. contractor, cumulat1vely back in March and are fa1rly close to ex-
.ceedlng them in Atlanta as well . L

- ,-
A’L- .'



o Those are the klnds of consnderatlons we are: loolung at. There is .
ST ¥ dlfference ‘between cost and: price and b. mrcen%notMg is stlll' o
. nothing, if we don’t collect.the money. L
- Mr. SmmoN. So.I-understand the process, PAYCO bid in a sense 43.
i ._per,centandﬁ&percent and, thaLwas'theJow bid?:-- A

the RFP.that no offerer could - -
" -win more than two of three contracts that were: being let.: . .
. % We wanted to be sure.we would have at least two: dlfferent ‘con-:
—~_tractors.-One:other point dbout- ‘why-only two,- ‘though—which-we -~
* didn’t address—-we dlscussed that one- at great length w1thm the*'*
vDepartment i o
.- There ‘were those who argued we ought to let 1, 000 flowers‘- :
" bottom in this area and certamly we did want to have the max1 '
murn amount of - competltlon in this area.:. " o
‘We.are also faced with.some realities, however. We_ were the—I L
. believe I am correct we were the only agency that had separate au- -
o thorlty before the Debt Collectlon Act to use pnvate collectlong.-fi
T agen01es a S
.~ There have: been all sorts “of horror stones about the use: of col:
"lectlon agencies- and . people calling late at night and hearassing -
. phone calls ‘and this sort of thing. We obviously were sensitive to "
" - those issues and we wanted to be certain that the people who were -
- .acting as Federal agents in a fairly delicate area were representing -
- the taxpayers in a professmnal ‘manner, and we decided right up-. ~
_front that these were going to be live-in contracts as far as we were -
‘concerned. We were going-to. be onsite’ as: long as ‘they were in
: business every day, because there:are also some decisions which we’ -
" .could'not: delegate on the contractor .including things like cancella-,
.~ tion, compromising ‘the debt if we had an offer from the: debtor," :
~ those kind of issues which. only a Federal employee could dec1de K
So it was necessary- for that purpose as well. .
o . That obvmusly presented us. with some. logmtlcal problems, be-
o -cause ‘we couldn t have dozens of contractors 1nvolved in the proc-."_:‘
ess. L
-+ 'We now have a couple of experlence We have generally been v
" pretty well satisfied so far as area.is concerned, we have virtually -
-no- documented - complaints from these, and we will: be. offering . -
. some ‘additional paper on the street later in the.-year, and we .
expect that there will be small busmess set-aslde for some of those S
. Mr. SimoN. Mr. Packard. = .- I : ’
. Mr. Packarp. Thank you;, Mr. Cha1rmanx- - o L
~ Let me follow up a little b1t on the prlvate contractmg Some of _‘
" the questlons were answered.”
- Is your general plan, Dr. Elmendorf to put out more and more of :
the collection process to' private ‘contractors? : E
_#%Mr. ELMENDORF. The plan is at this time, ‘and in the foreseeable w
..future, to have a mix between Federal collectors and pnvate collec-- o
tors Ita isa healthy m1x for thls reason . :

itions held. There was a provision']
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‘ For those employees that are c1v1l servants we' are ‘giving: them'
oo essentlally the best paper to‘look at first, and they have:120. days*._'
- to look carefully at that paper-and try to get it into'repayment.- L
- - Failing that, we want an alternative: An alternative. has been. to: .

. .use.private. co].lectors 'The track: record for 18. ‘monthshas shown ...

i -they-do- 1n—fact-collect" 1ldn’t-be-collected-

pe: ollars bac e ‘Treasury ‘th 1d
= been there, -and’the Federal employees are getting’ 100 cents on the
~ " dollar, if you will, for-paper.that is a-little bit: easier to collect:on. -
... Mr. PACKARD. How long are your contracts W1th those collectlon B
‘. agencies? - -—-— - -
- .lglslllsr ELMENDORF They aré 3 years, I beheve, and they explre in .
Mr. PACKARD You rev1ew the1r performance contract before they
_‘are renewed? .
Mr. ELMENDORF We are domg that nght now. , ' co
-+ Mr:. PACKARD. You mentioned in your testimony, the no-shows, .
v'those ‘that do not come and enroll in‘the school after they receive a-
' .- loan, what percentage of defaults can be attributed to that? . .
.. " Mr. ELMENDORF:: It is very difficult to tell. That kind of data is
- not “collected - by the school nor is it collected by .the guarantee -
. agency, and these are pr1mar11y pieces of information that the Gov- o
ernment does not burden the institutior collecting. ‘
. Mr. PAckarD. I am wondenng if there couldn’t be a better proc- _
~ essing system' to screen that a little more closely or to tie loans,
timewise, when the money is distributed to actual enrollment. pro- . -
- cedures or ‘other procedures that would tlghten that up. somewhat '
*. "'Any studies on that? o
" Mr. ELMENDORF. That is a'main part of the’ pubhc heanng that -
we held'on the credit management effort to-develop an alternative
. delivery system. Just simply to answer your questlon, the purpose’
~...of the alternative delivery system is-to try to- remedy the deficien-
. .cies in the current system.so that we: can, up front, before the dol- :
" lars are every put out in the hand of the students thave as many
- checks and balances in place to assure ourselves that the funds are
gomg to be used for educational purposes. - '
. Mr. PAckARD. T would: assume on those klnds of loans, that if re-_» .
: payment doesn’t take place within a matter-of weeks, after they .
- - have made the decision not to enroll; they. are v1rtually uncollecti- -
.. ble because of the reasons that. perhaps some of those loans were'g.
- ‘sought after whether they were legitimate or not. ' :
- But if. they don’t make a’conscious effort. to repay, and obv10usly. :
. it is not going to be used for the purpose for which. it was lent, then -
# .. 'I'think we would have to questlon the motlves of the 1nd1v1dual,. -
that rece1ved the moneys. .. .. S
Mr. ELMENDORF. Excuse me. There is one other preventlon in
: place, it is in ‘place in the: guarantee agency.’Each State has the
~.. “option of a copayee arrangement, where the student and the insti- .-
i tution are both on’the check and both need fo sign it. That.is one
5way, I thlnk to take the rlsk out of that and the pr1vate sector -




o task force report is. also recommendmg multldlsbursements and
'{._thaj:,xs under consideration’ now by the Department. = - - ol
“i " "MryPackarDp. I think that is very important that you don t-dis- -
. burse all of the money before it is needed. It ought to be disbursed
_ as negd arises, and that would: be a lot more control it would :
‘._c.__'..:.._s_appeai\l t50 me. - S S,
- your collectlon procedures, and.techmques, do you conslder re-

in -reconstructing. the loans:in.
or-do’ yd just ‘go.after the: money": T
Mr :ELMENDORF.- You\mean someone: ho is in” d1re stralts? L
, ~ Mr. PACKARD. Someone is in default, you are' able to communi--
" - .cate, W1th them, is rewr1tmg a’'loan or. reconstructmg one of the al-
,ternat és?. .-
' Mr. EL.MENDORF.. What they do i is they temporarlly go out, go into L
'dehnque,ncy, they go into default and we get them back on sched- -.
. ule agaip, ‘at’ a later time. That is primarily true of the NDSL ac-'. ‘
- counts. Is that true in the other accounts as well? 1
- Mr. Hasrings. In both programs, if the borrower has a problem,
.~ he can go to’ the school or lendor. and ask for forebearance or possi-. -
- . bly even having the note recast.
:~ Once we get the paper, however, they are. long smce past that ,
. point. We are requ1red to go after the full amountas the first step -
“+ ° " in-the process.: If ‘there are legitimate reasons why people are’
... unable'to pay, however, we do agree to. payment terms in; probably_:.g'.:‘
"‘the majority of cases at this point. " :
S0 M. PACKARD You mentioned that there is about a little over $3
- billion that is in default at the. %esent time, which is a substantial -
" ‘amount( Is the money that you have available for loan purposes, in

ase: where 1t 1s needed o

. -the current or succeeding years affected by the recovery rate, so -
*.that the $3 billion that. may be. in default now is not.available. for -
loan purposes, or does the. Government come_in and ‘add to your .
pool on an ongoing basis? - _ L T
Mr. ELMENDORF. Yes and no. o C :
+ . .No, it is not hutting or endangermg the amount of cap1tal avalla- .
" .:ble under the guaranteed student loan program or any amount of -
‘money that has been &ssigned by an institution to the Department.
. ‘However, for a portion of the $3 billion, the National Direct Stu-
. "dent Loan is defaulted paper at the institutions, that would come
.‘back to the institution if pa1d upon, put back onto the revolvmg
oo f fund and recycled. -
_"7So that.is true that for the mStltllthnS they are to collect they N
- are risking having add1tlonal funds ava11able to new students from '
- those funds*repaid. = . -
" 'Mr. PACKARD. I- suppose there would be a penalty for ftudents*
- who are innocent of the problem, those whg are seeking loans, new
- students coming into the loan structure, if we set up-some kind ofa
. " "-program under which the number of dollars available for future -
" .loans would be dependent upon the recovery rate of existing loans
. a program structured so that if they don’t collect the money, then _
o they ave that much less in.the Department, =
" I suppose that would penahze the program rather than really get 3
.at the heart of the problem, is that correct? -
‘Mr. ELMENDORF. There is regulatpry action that was proposed by— -
the Department that is Just begmmng to work and we' looked at 1t o




from a dlfferent perspectlve Any 1nst1tutlon that had a default

-rate in excess of 25 percent was precluded from rece1v1ng any. new
‘Federal capital.
. There were 630-some total mstltutlons in’ that~ category There
are about L 420-plus of those institutions that were receiving capital- -
“that"were denied receiving tha
was in-excess of 25 percent..
i That is another. way," thh
.puttmg pressure on the. mstltutxo :
. " Mr. PACKARD. That is'the concept I was hmkmg o .only tha
" “an all-or-nothing kind’ of,arrangement I'am wondemng if you Just
’ gubtract from the. eligibility of that part1cular ms’tltutlon what
- their collection rate default rate would be:

- Mr. ELMENDORF.- We do that..I should have stressed that 25 per- -
“cent /1s § the denial between 10 and 25 percent the institution is pe- -

. nalized by not receiving new capital, the amount they should have
- collected, which they didn’t.

Mr. Packarp. That was the pomt I was wanting to make I have

* taken more time than I should: I appreclate that

*, Mr. SIMON. Mr. Penny.
. Mr. ‘PENnNy. Mr. Chairman, I am interested in ﬁndlng 6ut the
v overall default rates for various programs.
.. Mr. ELMENDORF:. OK. The guaranteed student loan program,
. which is the largest of the programs—I believe you will find a-

- statement in the testimony that breaks this- —it is.11.5 per-‘

“teent, the default rate: That is based on.about $2\billion in State -
‘agency and - FISL paper, in default over about -$17.3 billion of -
nature paper—that is, paper that is eligible to be pald on now.
'Oni the National Direct. Student Loan, the overall program¢de-
- ff iult. rate is about 15.9 percent. That. includes all the money that
the“1nst;tutlons have dug theri plus the. amount of money due the
»’” Government oni the basis: of paper.that. “was asslgned t;o t’ie Goverm
‘ment from the institution.-

‘That comes to over $1 bllllon of about $6.4 bllllOn in the matured
paper. The institutional loan of that. 15.9 percent has about a 10.5-
percent default rate. On $671 million, in default at the 1nst1tutlon,

- over about $6.4 billion overall.

-

. In other words, the institutional portlon of the $1 2 billion out-
. -standing is $671 ‘million. at the 1nst1tutlons and the rest 1s in the
- hands of the Department to collect.

.~ “The. difference in default rate is 10.5 at the 1nst1tutlon and 5.4-in
' ‘the way of paper assigned by the institution to the: Department -for

-usto collect ourselves or, as one person had phrased lt to be the v

\-) collector of last resort.’
' . That is essentially what we see our role as be1ng :
Mr. PENNY. Do the collectors at the Department have the author-
1ty to settle an outstanding loan, defaulted loan, at a lower rate,
" at a lower amount just to say, “We will write this one off‘?"

.Mr. ELMENDORF. On the basis of -a genuine dispute in numbers? i

__ Mr. Pinny. Write this one off at an amount lower than that.
- Mr. ELMENDORF. Just arbitrarily?
Mr. PEnNY. Can they negotiate, do they have the authonty"
Mr. ELMENDORF They have the author1ty to negotlate '

4 5

'.v,h..

apltal because the1r default rate po
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nietieT

. joint standards promulgated by the Department of Justice’ an

"~ “money. For mstance, 1f he owes you $12,000and /é‘o“mes,
-~ fered-to pay. you: $10,000 on the spot; to compromlse -2,00Q:da
. 'worth of interest, you have- to think long and hard’ about hat one

- those, partlcularly in the case of closed sch
R 'ca}sleslwhere there has been fraud mvolved n the~f‘ i
" schoo :

- versus the expected return. Often we will take’ le,.v Ge

o we have given them, and we have given .them g

~ that debtor.

_ ‘would have authority to settle a loan at a lower amouiit than is "
" . that approved by the Department.. RO
-of it. They do not have the authority to make the ‘decision, ¢

'm over the next few years"
‘ ‘private collection agencies. It would be gaod: for us t know hov?’i’ 3
.much is just building on their past success. and how uch 1s n

_ '.-“counts that are currently in repayment hich is really the’ e -;
. ,tlon you are getting at, I think. - (et

: amount than is' owed. |

Mr. PENNY rl‘o settle that loan that 1s ‘in defa{llt at a lcuwelr t
Mr. Hastings. They have authonty W1thm the, statute ‘and‘the+

GAO. ,,
- Mr. PENNY. What are those parameters? ER
"Mr. Hasrings. Well, you ‘have ‘to look atthe . tlme. alue

If there is a dlspute with respect to the quality of the: educaonj??
they received, we sometimes are forced to recognize reahtles«. g
, foF l‘nstanc' Zop\"

Small balance -accounts, you have, to looI': at.

try not to compromise tht principal, howéver. */ :."
“Mr. PENNY. Do you have ‘written cntena that—- AL ,
Mr. HastiNGs, Yes, sir. UND 0y

. Mr. PEnNY. Can that be- subm1tted for our recoyd :; A

" Mr. HasTinGgs. Yes, sir. ¥ i

- Mr. PENNY. Do private colléctors have the same
‘Mr. Hastings. The collection agencies have' t}

 1a} tu" o
_suthority Jﬁ?at
es’ 'with' ré-/z :

spect to what they can: dlscuss on the telephon ', i

They do not have the final approval authonty, th { "m.' »f be
by a Federal employee on site. - REEEPOEN N
Mr. PENNY. The private collectors or private collectlon agencl -

actually owed, but they can’t do it umlaterally, they have to have =

Mr. HastinGs. They have the authonty to dxscuss the A eptance

Mr. PeNNY. You explained to Mr. Packard that; the.p vate c,ol

. lectors can initiate a.rescheduling of a loan in order: to"assmt the"i .
__repayment. Do you have any kind of chart that sh%s us, base
u

those loans, that-have now been’ rescheduled how chwﬂl

. Mr. Hasrings. Yes, gir. * i

- ‘Mr. Penny. I don’ t think that has been subm1t’ted.
; Mr.  HasTiNGs. It is not in this- chart. In fact,"I¥am ving——;

Mr. PENNY. That would be helpful as' we track the s cess ‘of the

success. B
“Mr. ‘HasTings. We can ‘tell you the tot value of all 6f the ac-'

"Mr. PENNY. Are we whittling away at the backlo&;pf defauits"
~ Mr. HasTiNGs. 1 believe so, yes, sir. "

‘Mr. PENNY. Can you. glve us more speclfic data on that" _
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. Mr.-HastiNGs. The way we got. into this business in a big way, .
" back in thelate seventies, when we had over:1,000 term employees . - . -
in 10 regional offices, was that this was simply an area which had - -
been grossly neglected by -the Federal Government. for years, the . -
-~ paper just piling up and piling up, and every time an appropriation .
- _was made by the Congress to hire collectors, someliow. those posi
-, tions sgemed;;to‘disappe%rr-zspl?e%g‘ . before: the; W - th

" hag-continued to’ deal with the pro
'sons ‘why this first chart looks the w:

m’geriously.: One of the rea
- thi y.it does; betwéen 1981 and
1982, when we laid off 700 employees, is because of the fact.that we : .-
had pretty much taken care of the backlog of unworked accounts.® - .
. We have’ developed, both through labor and through improved . -
© systems, when a claim i8 paid now, in the case of a FISL loan or in- -+ .
the .case of an NSDS, Wwhen we accept the loan, ‘it is automatically . -
_keyed into a computer systém which generates three billing notices -
to the address we have. . =~ =~ * BT s

8
roblem’ seriously

" Of course, we are using IRS skip tracing service. In fact, we have :
- been using them for severalayears. That gets us the bulk:of our .
- money without anyone getting-on the telephone calling anybody.. = .~
" In addition to that, obviously, differentiating about the value'of . -
- the account, we go. fugther in ,the‘;pljbce_és_withi Federal employees, ..
gkip tracing and attempting to find anotlier source of information:. .-
~ for those people whom we are unable to contact, or thosé for whom . =
we do have a good address; making direct telephone contact, if that = x
is at all possible, and then we are using the collection agencies as a” -
back-up partner in the process. -~ .~ - - . 0w
‘Mr. PENNY. Recognizing that- we have an increased number of
. defaulted loans each year. . - 4 . .. »
- Mr. HasTINGS. But not at the Federal level. That is-an important
point. The $3 billion we are discussing is not at the Federal level.
Mr. PENNY. When you take into account the guarantee, though, . -
that can fall back on the Federal Government. .. - o
Mr. HasTinGgs. That is correct. © .. -~ -
Mr. PENNY. Then the collection is our responsibility.. . =
Mr. Hastings. Yes; we have—in fact; the bulk of the money that .
is in the default, though, is either the direct’ responsibility: of the . :
_ schools, in the case of NDSL or guarantors in the case of the guar- .
_-anteed loan program. LT e e
. ' Mr. Penny. I would” appreciate some information ‘on' the total -
° outstanding defaulted loans.and .then how that dollar amount is - -
" changing from year to year as a result of those collection efforts: T . -
" would like to see on paper that we are, in fact, whittling away at- -
. that backlog through these efforts.. = .- S A R
. Mr: HasTinGS. Let me be clear how you are defining backlog: If .. -
your question is ‘on the stuff that we have direct collection respon- =
. . sibility for, my answer stands. If it is with respect. to-other people
.. who have direct responsibility, then there are some differences.” .
.-~'Mr. PeEnNY. I would anticipate that in putting together the infor-- -

~ thation, you could-differentiate the data in that way.. .
- ‘Mr.Hasmings. Yes. .- 0o o




- _Mr. PENNY. Finally, in. this chart which shows the collection ef- <

forts of the Department, and private collectors, do you include the -

origination fee in the blue portion here? -~ ;- . 0

. Mr. HasTings. No, sir. o ) SR

+ - -Mr. PENNY. You do not? - _ ‘ S C

o Mr HastiNgs. No. - 7. o0 ot L

17 Mr.PENNY. There had been some testimony. by GAQ there wasa

| .dispute between the Department and the OMB, about whether the: -
igina “to.beef up-the Department’s collec- -

“& tion fees. ' T T T

" “Mr. Hasrincs. T am glad you raised that question” © .

i

| -origination fee. was being used

Mr. PEnnNY. T would like to go—— . E o e

: . Mr. Hastings. I would like to correct the record on that matter. -

:. . GAO, T think is right, I think they perhaps haven't Jead their =

mai'l;;recentlyi; but this chart deals:only with student loaih. It is my <
understanding that the Director of OMB sent a letter toithe Comp-

troller General a couple of weeks ago with respect to what the De- -

- - partment of Education targets were, because there werdisome dis- -

. cussions back ‘and forth betwéen the Secretary’s Office '_f‘»d%the.Di— o

. rector’s Office about the inclusion of exclusion of loan rigination .-

. fees which was in excess of $100 million. .. ... . . # § - g

$250 or $60 milliop short-

© 1 think that the new figure is not the _ T
. fall for the Department, that.GAQ discussed, but is somgitHing $49 -
- million, and most of that $49; million T am told is simply because .
‘the-target kept or the base kept moving during the year. g
- - There has been a 5-percent growth in the base. =~ = 4 [ . =
So far as student 'loans'ar%ggr_lcemed,» we, in fact, didimeet, the
Department did meet, in fac€7it exceeded its FISL' and NDSL tar-
. gets on the school NDSL collections and the State: guarantee
. . agency. collections, where we really- have moral persuasion is our "~ -
- best tool, plus the regulatory. ggvis‘ion NDSL that Dr. Elmendorf - - -
v ju%d_iscussed, which really stafted to bite'in last year. Lo
..+ . We did not do as well as we would like to have done.;We have, . -
- .however, for instance, in the-guarantee-loan area, . just’ reached -
~agreement ‘with the National Council of Higher Education loan’
~ programs to establish minimum due diligence standardsjwhich all = -
- guarantee’Stuté: agencies will follow in the collection]s this paper,”
... .and we have also reached agreement with them con¢é ing the as- .
» - signment ‘of some of this paper.to the Federal ‘Gov rnment, prob- .-
~ . ably not directly, for collection where .agencies-are unable to effec-
.~ tively collect it themselves., =~ .« |7 0 R
« . 'Mr. PENNY..Thank ‘you, Mr. Chairr
_.Mr. SiMON.-Mr, Gunderson. Syl e
~Mr. . GUNDERSON. Thank you, Mr.Chairman, and: C

an. T have ng urther ques- .

Y i) ‘Chairme imagine " "
" anything in the whole area of student finaricial assis arice more im- - -
- -portant than this whole area. I hope that the chairm f'“,'rj%l{(:dntin-'
_ue these hearings in September when fwe.don’t have §uite the legis- -
~lative press of business- we do'in the last day of a sebsion,ito try to '
.:get at what can be done législatively tb-increase the collections and
.+ decrease the defaults. -~ - - Tl P T
. I can tell you:that there is nothing that threatens‘thd student.
- financial aid.program more in this country than 12~§t§) ‘15-percent *
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default rates. To try to defend that out 'A-nere_i_n_the country to the -
. - people is impossible: I-think you know that, and we know that. .=~ '
- "What I:would like to focus.on is a' couple of ‘different prospec- -
" tives. I know, that in.looking over your'testimony, that you are .
oing ‘to submit .a ackAF , 8 legislative package; to_expand and /"
hopefully improve the collection process. ... R R
there anything-aboveand beyond -that legislatively that you.
think ‘we can or_should be doing, I'mean drastic action, I'mean - -
... anythingto the point.of even'consideration of ‘consignment or'gar-" -
"‘nishing of wages to_g%ging tougher on the schools administering
the programs? - * ~ : R AT
What do you perceive in the aréa we can do that could -improve .
- "the collection and.therefore quarar_rt;eeai the . positive  credibility:.of - -
the program? = - AR - SRR T RO
. 'Mr. E:MENDORF. Let me try to approach that from two perspec-
- tives. I think because of the rapid growth in the amount of claims -
. paid, particularly foryus paying the State agencies, with that going .
~. to $430 million estimated. for 1985, the best thing we could do isto -
« put systems collection in place by developing. an alternative deliv- -
ery system, or one that we. think has in'it the necessary require-
- ‘ments or elements, in’ lettinﬁ the money out 'the door-that allows us -
‘to follow the money through thé institution, and after the student . .-
. leaves the institution, to their place of employment; so that the de-" "
- fault problem is one that doesn’t occur whe 1e student degideg -
they are not going to make their payment, but-it curs wheff they -~
; stlart filling 'In" the information to. xﬂf;;row& the money in the first -
_ place. Sl . LT R N A S P
- The better we can track the information throuih:the{Whole proe- .
- ess, that is a long process, it goes through many ands, institution, " .
" ~State agency, Departments, student, the bank, regional .office, we .. -
-~ Jhave to have a common element. =~ = -7 IR o
“That is where the credit management system and project for de- ..
" veloping alternative delivery is the. most crucial thing; I think, of " - -
- any that we could develop to take a bit out of the prospect of in- ¢ -
creasing. the amount of default in the student loans. - .. i v
The other items; such as coming down hard on institutions or - -
- coming down hard on the banks, they seem to be piecemeal ap- .-
. proaches. Yes, I do think efforts—or . legislative efforts to.do that in Ll
" a way that would yield good results, should be investigated, but my, "
- . major-concern is to catch the dollar before it goes out’the door, and - °
" then to follow it once'it does, so we can get it back into the Treas- - . -
. ury, if the studerits decide to go into.default. = - - DA e
- 1:think, as I mentioned before, I think one-of the significant: . *
. .things that was done by Congress under the Debt"Collection Act .
. -was the ability to allow 'us to report defauited student borrowers to
. the credit bureaus. . .- oo L
- A consunier, once they leave college, is going to be buying.appli- "
- -ances,;.and automobiles, and cars, and they are going to need credit, .
- and they can get that credit if they pay off their student loan: . _: ;.
...~ We had not ability to refer that information to a credit.bureau - ¢ °
.- until 1982, Ithink that -is: probably. going- to have a very ‘serious . -
- and dramatic effect on: collections. T R T T VI
.~ Mr. GUNDERSON. One of. the problems I'have seen with the whole
. Fepayment of student loans, and I have received confirmation from® - -

*
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" many college students in my distriét,tha_t we simply require repgy- - .

ment-too soon. g o R S L
We are talking about a 6-month grace period before repayme is -

‘required. I have, in my office today, an intern who is completing

" her.summer-internship, she:has completed college,'she is trying to - ]

~ going to be lucky enough to get a job. : : -

- Most of these young people in the economy today aren’t even

. “able to get that job in 6 months. R o S
. Do you have any kind of figures that indicate what percent of
“the defaults are .defaults that occur, say, within the first year of -

" get a.job, trying:-to get a place to live, trying to, get furniture, '
. " There is no way that'she can do all-of those things to’establish " "
“her independence and at:the same time, within that 6 months, be" -

able to make these initial student loan payments. I think’ she is -

their rescheduled repayment? o .
“Mr. Hasrings. T am not sure we do at the Federal level. I am.

fairly certain we could probably get you some information on that. -
Mr. ELMENDORF. Directly from the States. The other thing I .

might add to that, keep in mind the Government has paid the 7

~‘percent for the student and special allowance to the lendor to float

that capital for 4 years.

The amount that the student pays back is.only 7 percent. That i -

~ - a pretty good interest rate, and a low interest rate, and in:those -+
.. cases where students have borrowed $20,000, or $15,000, through™ -
_their graduate years, that payment at 7 or 9 percent WOu_ld not be: "

an onerous one after 6 months.

~_Mr. GunpErsoN. What do you project the average repayment 8"

.for_a student completing 4 years of college? .~ - -

" Mr, ELMENDORF. Average repayment?
Mr, GUNDERSON. Monthly. .

i

" > MEEHASTINGS. T don’t know thé_ answer.

‘Mr. ELMENDORF. We, I think, can do some comparative analysis -
among the States to see whether there is a difference between New |

York and Wisconsin. It does differ by States, just as collection does. -

. AU

. Each State agency differs significantly among the States. We wguld"

have to do an analysis. -~ . -~ - : - ,
- Mr. GUNDERSON. I am not saying that the student loan program

isn’t a good program and a good deal, but I am saying that I think
the reality of the world is such that many of these young people

~ havé a desire to make those initial’ payments, but they don’t have
" the ability to do so. . S S S A

d I think we ought to see if there isn’t some better sysfexhs in

. which we can allow the initial repayment of these loans to be cre-
"« atpd in an environment' whereby we are going to have a much - =

gher repayment schedule.than we do at the present time. -

‘. : .. We can follow up on that later. -

' Mr. Chairman, I thank you and yield back the balance of my
time. C : S S S

Mr. SimoN. Thank you.: e T ‘ _
Just a couple of additional questions. - . = " - T
Are you finding that the loan consolidation, even' though it’has

‘not been a major thing, is it-having any impact on defaults, or is

o

00

[}

R

v




s . e‘a”//

‘this simply a convenience we are offering for people who have been

through school? = =~ ° : R ¥ ,’}’\ .
Mr. ELMENDORF. The loan' consolidation meaning whgth,”:* o
Mr. SiMoN. The Sallie Mae and—— e g L

- Mr. ELMENDORF. There hasn’t been that much ggfiyit

. gram.until recently. We find that the averagef#i be

... dated is ‘a.$12,000 loan, which :is.rather. highsi

*~ that-those.people are the cnes that are nipgh

C-loans. T oL LR .
* The default among those with an a
loan consolidation program is very, ve/ft6y
a half a percent. I don’t think we hdve had enough experience in
the program to make significant jaddgments. about it, but ‘we/ do'
- know that it is beginning to be; a popélar thing for people }o do,
particularly those with a high loan balance. o A
Mr. SiMoN. I am a little cgncerned about the consolidation .pro:
gram—that we are moving slowly here now and that,.that we are
offering a convenience that may net be a necessity -for,some people.
As I look at-the,Chicago Regional Office and the Regional Office
at San Francisco, Hre the numbers of employees roughly the same, .
so that thesé figure§ in those charts really mean something?. .
r. HasTiNGs. They are{roughly the same, 'and more important-
ly, I was meeting with Mr."Yhomas last night; they have been con-
ducting a series of-audits on our collection efforts in the three re-
- gional offices, and T just got the: figures, looking at them on a per-
employee basis, which I think really gets to the heart of your ques-
tion. ’ S S Lo :
Our collections in San Francisco are $47,700/per month per col-
lector, and that compares to $32,400 in Atlanta and $25,500 in Chica-

go. . N
- . Mr. SimoN. 1 dg@eHINN
- viously a wealthi ="‘”"-'=\i’§"
‘these things into consideration? Whoevei is assigned Puerto Rico,
obviously, has a much tougher tine. N .

Mr. HasTiNGs. It is very difficult to do that, and I am not really
sure that' it is relevant for this reason: The initial assignment of
loans bears pretty close relationship to.the location of the regional
- office, in the proximity of the States. o B

But they are all running national collection agencies essentially
~because the borrowers are all over the’country, and that is why 1
- am not certain that it really makes any difference. ,

- Mr. Simon. OK. Then, one final question. . C

I have just talked to these employees, and I know how:-their.lives
arz-devastated by your saying, “Well, you are going to be out of a
" job, since we are shipping this off to San:Francisco.” .

. Does it make sense, instead: of shipping all those files and offer-
-ing some personnel jobs in San Francisco, that maybe we just need
to change managers.. L ; S ”

Mr. Hastings. Well, as a matter of fact, that is one of the prob-
‘lems we have, and that is one of the things that has led us to the
idea that consolidation is the only thing that makes sense. Because
with the reduced number of staff that we will have available in - -
- fiscal year 1984, we will be, eaten alive by supervisory staff costs, _

JEr 1 anid over in the
6w, I think it is less than

ow aseas are assigned. California is ob-

T e

an is, say, Mississippi. Have you taken. - -
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and we need to look at a more efficient way of doing the joh with

the smaller work force available.

And you mentioned earlier, in your questions to GAO, the ques- ‘

tion-of—or maybe they raised it—the question of system improve-
ments. It is an darea we have been working on for several months.
We have now developed software which is about ready to go on line
in the next month or-so, so instead of having this intensively pa-
* perbound operation that we currently have and have 'had for years,

calls, the person who is #ilking to him simply punches in the social

security number and accesses the data base on a CRT. /
"It is much more efficient, allows them obviously to handle more

phone calls in a short period of time. We are putting in new phone

equipment both to handle the distribution of calls more efficiently

. as well as to give us management data as to who is going what and

who are our best @mployees. , :
Mr. SiMoN. But do you think ought to make the move before you
-find those things out? '
Mr. HasTings. We know what our work force is going .to be in

~ ‘and which is kind of traditional .in-the business, ‘'when a debtor .

1984, so we have got to look at that. And the other important point -

in this, oné which we shouldn’t lose sight of, the current term au-

thority does expire in April 1985, and we have 303 term employees
- ds of August 2 out of our total collection staff of 409, I think it is,
408 nationwide. That is three-fourths of our work force are em-
ployed as term employees. o

We have the plan for the future in any case, and the future is '

almost upon us, when you are looking at April 1985.
So, -all things together, that seems to make the most sense to us.
. Mr: SimoN. We thank you. - o

STATEMENT OF JAMES THOMAS, INSPECTOR GENERAL, DEPART-

MENT OF EDUCATION, ACCOMPANIED BY JOHN YAZURLO,

‘DEPUTY INSPECTOR GENERAL: AND ANN CLOUGH, OFFICE

OF AUDIT . ,

Mr. TuoMas. Thank you, - Mr.. Chaixfmari. Before 1 start, Mr.
- Chairman, may I introduce my associates out here. On my right is

John "Yazurlo, Deputy Inspector General. On my left is Ann

Clough, with our Office of Audit. . ;

Mr. Chairman and members of.the subcommittee, I -appreciate
the opportunity to appear before you today to provide an overview
of Office of Inspector General activity in the area of student loan
defaults and collections. I would like to present a brief summary of
my written statement. ' ' : -

Our audit activities in the last year or so have included coverage

- of a number of areas related to student loan defaults and collec-
tions. A number of reports were issued and many broader efforts
are still underway or planned. Our initiatives deal with activities

. of the Department, State guarantee agencies, lenders, and postsec-

ondary educational institutions and include review of the making
and servicing of loans and collection of defaulted loans.

4
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C(:)Mi’LETED AUDITS : . _
We have completed audits of numerous postsécondary institu-
tions, guarantee agencies, and lenders. On the basis of these audits,

. we cannot project all institutions and lenders, but we did find that-
~some schools were not effectively using the commercial. collection

. agencies they hiréd to collect: NDSL efaults, not exercising-due .. -

- gibility. : - : : :

Some GSL lenders were: not converting loans to a repayment
status in a timely manner. All these contribute to increased de-
faults and collection problems. We made recommendations for ap-
propriate corrective action. - o

i "diligence on.NDSL defaults and not ap

ONGOING AND PLANNED AUDITS |

We have a number of efforts underway or planned which will
focus on broader aspects of default and collection activities of the
Department, State guarantee agencies, lenders, and private collec-
‘tors. L - )
- We are reviewing the efficiency and effectiveness of the Depart-
‘ment’s collection efforts on defaulted FISL and NDSL loans at the
three collection regions and at headquarters. We are also reviewing
the Department’s GSL reinsurance claims processing system to
~assure existence of adequate controls for proper and accurate pay--
ment of claims. T C

We plan to evaluate the adequacy of internal controls over de-
fault collections by private contractors. The review will look at the
Department’s internal controls over the transfer of accounts and
. controls for insuring that collections are remitted in accordance
with the terms of the contract. o E .

We are currently surveying due diligence in making and collect-
ing NDSL loans by several schools in one region to determine '
whether or not a nationwide audit should be made. o :

We are auditing eight guarantee agencies and some participating
“lenders. Our work includes due diligence in making, servicing, and
collecting loans and timely filing of default claims. ' ’

COMPUTER MATCH, PROJECT

We have been involved.in several projects related to default col-
lections and l‘Possible future defaults. In August 1982, in coopera-
tion with OSFA, we matched defaulted loan records from the GSL,
NDSL and FISL programs against Federal (rersonnel data files. The
match identified 46,860 current and retired Federal personnel who
were holding 50,393 defaulted loans valued at almost $68 million.
The results were turned over to OSFA for followup and collection
-efforts are underway. As of June 1983, the Department had. re-

_ ceived over $2.6 million on, NDSL and FISL defaulted loans. :

In" another computer match effort, discussions have been held
with State loan guarantee officials and with organizations which

- perform loan processing for,various States to assist them in devel-
..oping a basic screening rodess for applications using two computer.
rograms ‘which identify invalid or unissued social security num-
Eers. Increased assurance of the validity of loan recipients should -

e b
’ . “
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ultimately‘ result in the'preven" n of certain defaults. We are con-
tinuing to assess the effectiveness f the screening process.

. PROPOSED LI ISLATION . "
We have a statutory mandate to revise existing a?g froposed leg-
“effic
grams and operations and prevention and detection of fraud and -

abuse. During recent months, we have worked with other offices in -
~the-Department to develop-legislative proposals that we believe

would improve internal controls over the making and disbursing of -
loans and would result in improvements in the collection process.

In summary, our experience indicates that there is room for sig-
nificant improvements in default prevention and loan collection..
Although much can be done within the existing legislation and reg-
ulations, some improvements can only be made through changes in
laws and regulations. Certain actions taken by Congress and the
Department demonstrate that the necessary commitment for im-

"provement is there.

We need to continue 'bur efforts to increase the efficiency and
economy of these programs, and to prevent occurrences of fraud,
waste and abuse within them. We plan to continue to allocate con-

- i esources. to help bring this about. ‘
, Rairman, this completes my statement. I would be happy to

answer any questions that you might have.
[Prepared statement of James Thomas follows:]

v

" PREPARED STATEMENT of JAMES B. THOMAS, JR., INSPECTOR GENERAL, DEPARTMENT

or EpucaTioNn

’ ‘Mr.‘ Chairman and members of fhe subcommifteé..l appreciate the 6pportunit37‘tb

appedr before you today to provide an overview of Office of Inspector General (OIG)
activity in the area of student loan defaults and collections. . .

For the Guaranteed Student Loan (GSL) program, data provided by the Office of
Student Financial Assistance (OSFA) as of September 30, 1982 showed that default.-
claims paid totaled about $2.0 billion on cumulative matured loans of about $17.3
billion. This represented a default rate of about 11.6 percent. OSFA preliminary
data 88 of June 30, 1982 for thé National Direct Student Loan (NDSL) program
showed that, excluding those loans which have been assigned to the Department of
Education by the schools, defaults were about $671 million onmatured loans of -
about $6.4 billion, a default rate ol\about 10.4 percent. If assignments were included,
loans in default would increase to absut $1.02 billion and result in a potential loss
rate of about 15.9 percent. These default:-rates are significant and we believe that
improvéements™an be made to reduce defaults and increase collections. Thesé im-
provemients require actions on the part of all the various organizations involved in
the student financial aid program and in many different areas of these programs.

OIG audit activities in the last year or so have included coverage of a number of -
arens related to student loan defaults and collections. A number of reports were
issued and many broader efforts are still underway or planned. Our initiatives deal
with ‘activities of the Department, State guarantee agencies, lenders, and postsecon-
dary educational institutions. ' .

These activities include review of the making and servicing of loans and collection
of defaulted loans. We are particularly interested in such areas as compliance with
existing laws and regulations; management. practites; timeliness of collection action; -
the economy, efficiency, and effectiveness of collection ‘efforts; due diligence in col-
lection of loans; evaluation of laws and regulations affecting defaults and collec-
tions; and any conditions which may lead to decreased defaults or increased collec-
tions. e ! . '

. ' ‘ , . . " @ R ~‘:“
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B -+ COMPLETED AUDITS - S R

*w;") OIG has completed audits'of numerous postsecondary institution;, ‘guarantee agen- ..

- - .cies, and lenders, I will. touch ‘only on those findings which relgte to.loan defaults

. :and collections. On the basis of our post audits, we cannot project to all institutions’. "

and lenders but 'we did find that some schools were noteffectively using the com- -~
mercial collection agencies they hired to collect NDSL Héfaults, not’exercising due’”
diligence on NDSL defaults and riot appropriately determining eligibility. Some GSL
lenders were not converting loans to a repnf{ment status in a timely manneér. All
these contribute to increased defaults-and collection problems, These efforts are de-
“tailed belqw. S i o : T .

In order'to determine the effectiveness of postsecondary institutions’ -use of com- o
mercial collection agencies to deal with NDSL default rates, we reviewed nine ran-
domly selected ‘educational institutions in one region. We found that the sghools :
often. failed to expeditiously refer defaulted loans to collection,agencies,”left de- S

p -faulted loans at collection agencies for éxtended periods, without receiving any pay- -~
. .ments, generally failed to réconcile their referred accounts with records of collection =
- agencies, and did not systethatically assess the collection agencies’ effectiveness. - ... "
- 'In our opinion, these conditions were brought.about by (1) school personnel not -
.~ having sufficient training and experiénce in. matters dealing with loan collections
/- and (2}.a lack of procedures-to be: followed for-employing- collectién agencies, refers:=+-:
.- ring accounts, and reviewing collettion ‘agéncy activities. In addition; few of the .- °
... schools had written contracts with collection agenfies which spelled out the specific
-+, actions required of the agencies:: ; " T c e T
“ As a Tesult, we:.recommended. that OSFA ,establish-z)rchdures to ensure.that -
schools devise a 'systematic approach for engaging collecti

ion’ agencies, referring ac-- - : -
~ counts to and recalling accounts from agencies, and continually evaluating agency .
“ parformaice, so that the -amount of returns on defaulted loans assigned to commer- i
cial collection agencies can be maximized. OSFA generally agreed with our findings:"
. A review of student financial-aid programs at one-college disclosed, among other
_things, that the college did not exercise due diligence in the collection and litigation
-of NDSL-loans in default. At the time of .our review, 60.percent of the loans which -
.8hould have been'in  repayment status were, .in'fact, in default. Although the pro-
. gram Yegulations require institutions:to take very specific steps to recover defaulted
“loans, we found no' evidence that the college had made any meaningful attempt to:
., collect:the loans. In fact, it was the ‘positionof the schogl not:to initiate litigation
-. - against defgulters as required by regulations. It was only recently, around the time
.of the augdit,that the college hired. personnel to begin to rectify this situation. We
.- recommeftded * that ' the 'college ‘ establish necessary ‘policies. and -procedures 'and
" -assign appropriate individugls to ensure-proper administration of studént.financial
% aid. Action being taken by the school should.correct the situation. © -~ ... .
. " Prior to making financial aid awards, schools-are required to determine that stux
“~dents who.do not-have high school  diplomas- or Genéral ‘Education ‘Development ..
(GED) certificates have the ability to benefit from the education or trajning offered. - -
~.Audits of five schools disclosed yarious weaknesses in the schools’ determination of
‘students’. ability to benefit from the programs offered. While written policies at all
..~ five’ schools required that applicants.take written entrance examinations; auditors
. found three schools at which students who failed the admissions tests had been ad-
" mitted, and.two schools where errors had been made in scoring the test. Further- -
more, the auditors found that many admiitted students who did ngt meet the re-
- quirements of the written admission policies subsequently dropped out or were ter- -
"+ minated by the schools; We believe that these deficiencies may account fo gignifi- . -
"« cant amounts of misspent aid which result in ‘defaults;"We:plan, to look further at ™ =
the award of aid to ineligible students in future audits, R Ce T
In audits.completed oyer the past year and a half at six:lenders participiiting in
the GSL program, we noted a lack of timeliness in the conversion of loans. Tlgﬁdégen-, o
.dition resulted in increased program costs of about $480,000 to the Federal govern-.-.
ment through excessive interest and special allowance: payments and. probably.con-
ltributed to increased defaults becaus‘g-’bf delayed due diligence in collecting on the:"
oans. . . _ R R T T
. . Under.the GSL program, the conversion of a student loan to repayment status i = . "
" predicated upon the date on which the borrower leaves school. Borrowers are re-- *
- " quired to ‘notify lenders when their enrollment status changes. Regulations also re- *
-~ quire that schools report such changes to the lenders. Timely. conversion of loans to . .
.. repayment status requires the active involvémeént of borrowers, schools, lenders,’and - .. .
- Buarantee agencies to monitor, verify and report changes in-student enrollment - -
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status, Additional audits this year will include examinations-of Bystoms
: A *. ' ONGOING AND PLANNED AUDITS ' - T
OIG has a number of efforts underway or planned which will focus .on’ broader
aspecta of student loan -default and collection activities. of the Department, state
. guarantee agencies, lenders, and private collectors; = - ;
We are presently revlewitgﬁ the efficiency and effectiveness of the Department's
1 collection efforts on defaulted-Federally Insured Student Loans (FISL) and NDSL
" . ."loans. The audit ls being conducted at the. Department's three collection regions and .
© at Headquarters, .The regions collected $44 million in fiscal year 1982 and at Sep--
tember 80, 1982 had an inventory of 804,000 defaulted FISL and NDSL loans valued ' -
at approximatedly $434 million. A final audit report has been issued for our work'in - -
Atlanta. We recommended a number of ways of increasing efficiency and effective-'.
ness of cpllection offorts. A draft report has been issued for our-San Francisco work
and & dr? ft feport s being g:epared for our Chicago work. We anticipate issuinga .
.. consolidated draft report in September.. "~ : - o . S
Yy We are also reviewing : the -Department’s GSL reinsurance claims processing, .
%% avatem to assure existence of adequate controls for proper and accurate payment of -
e A_\lilxpssln,-ﬁncal year 1982, relnsurance. payments to guarantee agencies. totaled $218.
million. : : o ST Pl T
. We are also evaluating the Department's procedures under:which guarantee egen: - -
cies submit collections made on defaulted loans. The agencies now have 60 days'to ..
transmlt-these'receipta. We are reviewing the timeliness of submission .of ‘receipts -
.- and the feasibility o ?ossible alternatives which may result in more timely submis- -
~ sion. Because of the large amount of these’ collections submitted~—$35 million in
~“fiscal year-1982—savings to the Government in interest could be significant. - -
" We plan to evaluate the adequacy of internal controls over ‘default collections by
private contractors. The review will look at the Department's internal controls over
- " 'the transfer of accounts to the contractors and controls for ensuring that collections
*~are remitted in accordance with the terms of thecontract.- .~ . -, - .. -
~.-" - We are currently surveying due diligence in making and collecting NDSL loans - -
. by several schools in one region as a basis for initiating a'nationwide audit. . ...
‘ ."We are auditing activities of eight guarantee agencies and some of their. Harticiy :
ating lenders, Our work. includes due diligence jn making, servicing and collecting
oans and the ti;gqu filing of default claims, - -5 . - -0 . R R R S

i

Coe T e TR _INVESTIGATION:ACTIVITIES . .~ =~ . " G L
“. ‘Most OIG investigation efforts in-the student financial aid:area deal with,persons. .
- fraudulently obtaining loan funds, rather than with defaults or. collectj_on.efforts;‘ )
-.; However, OIG rece_ntlgv investigated two firms employed by-educational institutions .
'*a:x%:a anaranteed_stu, lent loan servicing agency to collect on delinquent loans:from -
students. .. 0 LT L T T e T e
- “As a result of these efforts, a guilty plea was accepted by a State court'from'a ..
private attorney retained by one of the collection agencies. The attorney had taken’
some $97,000 from various clients, including $27,000 in collected student loan pay-
ments. The subject’ was sentenced to serve 14 months in prison. after ‘having been
- previously debarred from the practicé of law. .~ ... o .
During- December 1982, a 38-count indictment: was handed down by a .Federal
.. grand ju‘ry'charging the thtee principal officers of.a collection agency with embez- -
.zlement, mail fraud and. conspiracy. Their firm serviced over$200,000 in student -
. . loan accounts for: a group of colleges in their local area. During March 19883, two of -
- - .. the individuals: pleaded guilty to: charges ‘of conspiracy-and mail fraud. In early
- “June one was senténced -to one-year imprisonment, three .years’. probation, and or-
" dered to make réstitution of $1,648. The second person was given three months’ in- .
. " carfceration and three years’ probation. The third individual received a pre-trial di-

* .+ version, having played only a minor part in the scheme.
A ; B T 'CgMéqfi'l:_i MA'rcHPnQ{.Ecr o (‘ Pe o
. ‘0IG has been involved in several projects related to default collections and possi-.,
ble.future defaults. In-August. 1982, ‘the. OIG, ‘in cooperation with OSFA, matched .-

1 : , - defaulted ‘losn records from the: GSL, NDSL"and “FISL ‘programs- against Federal -
~.- personnel data files, The results of these matches weére_turned over to-OSFA for .
follow-up and collection efforts,’. =~ . .7 f.i o e T

i .

.
4
o

Y

Ledr

Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:



§.an
/50,398 defulfed oana vaiied a Almos
¢ Considerable ‘effort has been and , 1
:.standing debta’ of Federal employees and, as.of June 19 , .
' celved over $2.6 million on the L and:FISL defaulted loans, During the period

$68 million,”

were allowed 60 to reapond.

1T mateh of ovgr 10 millloh.peraohnel teonda andthe Departments defauited

““loan ﬂlu"?idomﬂe‘diﬂﬁﬁowdr nt, %mlwmmrpémnyoluwho were holding : -

is being expended bgf.osﬁﬂ,bq resiolve the out- -
8, the Department had re- -

" De¢ember -6,-1982 to January 24, 1088,:1etters were sent to the debtors at the best ** '
. 'available home:address notifying them of the defaulted loang. The debtors:were in- = -
“ structed to contact the appropriate officials to initiate repayment arrangements-and .
"g- Heads of major Federal agencles have béen asked to designate a:lialson to assist
in followup on those who have failed to comply. Persons not responding to.thesefol: '~ - -
- lowup efforts may be subject tothe withholding of 8 maximum of 15 percent of their.~ -

'wages through administrative salary offset until the'defaulted balances are paid in' -

full. The Debt Collection. Act also gives the Department of Education authority to. -~
«report all loan defaulters to national credit bureaus, 'I'his qqtiqn-ls e;pected_‘to;,be;_ .

,\ Initiated within the next few months; .-

Since the’DeFdrtm'ent does not hold the ldar'ié"iihv"d'efau‘lt"fb'o'r‘i‘éuéfahtee‘age'bé‘ies"i‘ S

E“':faccounta.- a listing of non-responsive. GSL 'delitors will-be provided to the guarantee

.- agencies for followu'p_-actiqn. "l‘he‘fpepa'rtment’,wil,l..’r_equegtl status’ reports on,,thpir,:?; »_‘._‘,

s -d - state Toan =~~~
. guarantee officials and’ with organizations which’ perform loan’processing for:var«: ... . »°
" lous states, The OIG has taken steps to assist the ‘gtate guarantee agencles in devel-:
. oping ‘a basic screening process for ‘applications, The screening process makes use of .~ -
*-.two Department of Health and Human Services computer programs which identify -~

. collection efforts. .- . oo e
7 Inanother computer match effort, d

iscisestons“Have~béen™held with

", invalid or uhnissued Social Security Numbers. These programs are useful to the state

arantee agencies in identifying questionable applications which require additional
e e b ﬂ and - disbursement. This increased assurance.of = .°

-verification prior to loan: approv bursen
- the validity of loan recipients should ultimately result in the prevention of certain

- defaults. The programs have been made.available:to several agencies with which . .- o

~ OIG is continuing to work to assess the effectiveness of the screening process.”

__The OIG has a statutory’ ma ;

- ence with these programs has'proyen to.be very iigeful in.this process. *-

. "We believe that legislating these pro would improve“internal controls over - -

- 'the making and disbursing of loans.and would result in improvements inthe collec- - .-

" tion process. Some. of the more significant of these front-end improvements include - ' -"
“allowing 'institutions and lenders to require endorsers on- L and FISL. loans - - -

date to review.existing and proposed legislation in " . ...
.- terms of the impact on economy-and efficiency of programs and operations and pre:. - .-
" vention®and ‘detection of fraud and:abuse; During recent months, OIG has'worked " - -
.- with’ other offices in the Department to develop proposed legislation that would im-... -
- -prove the operations of student loan programs, OIG’s audit:and investigative experi-~ - . :.

" “(guarantee agencies under.GSL are. already permitted to:require endorsers) and re- - -

guiring,that, under most circustances, GSL checks be sent. to the schoals with stu- .~ .
ents named as co-payees.. These srovisions would help to ensure that borrowers use -
3 ed and may also-lessen the likelihood' of default,

"the funds for the purposes inten nd .m; ) n the ‘
~..-.Other proposed provigions ‘would- improve and: add -to available: loan’ collection

- tools and ‘minimize time lost in the process which occurs when the holder of a note .

: "does little in the way of collection activity before transferring it to the Department.

/. Specific legislative provisions would allow the Secretary to require that-NDSL loans S
... be assigned. to- the Department.under. certain- conditions-and to require ‘guarantee : - :
"~ agencies to report GSL defaulters to credit bureaus under certain conditions (a.si_n‘ﬁ- L

lar.provision already exists under FISL). .. .-

" In summary, our experience indicates ti}wt.i't;.th_éx;é is room for significant 1mprove- L
- ments in default prevention'and loan collegtion. Although much can be done within *
- the existing’ legislation. and regulations, ‘some improvements can_only be made -

“through changes in laws and regulations. Certain actions taken by Congress and the o

- "Department demonstrate that the necessary commitment for improvement is there:

.. For example, the-Debt Collection Act of 1982 increases the efficiency.of our effort:. -

- to collect - debts owed the United States: Also, since last year, the Department cut of - .

" new.NDSL funds ,to‘mstitutions;'havini_‘ default rates. exceeding 25 percent and're. . =
aving default rates between 10 percent anc ...

* . duced new.NDSL funds to institutions

25" percent, thereby providing-a-significant’incéntive’ to theschools to -collect o1 = - - -

H"-"'.thplrxfl,loans'..: A
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- heard from the colleges,

SR

Wo'nood to conumw in the. dlroctlon got by Congross’ nnd tho Da artment to in-
cronse the efficloncy and oconomy of theso &ogruma ond to provent occurrencos of\'
fraud, waste and abuse within thom: Ag.no d. '‘wo' plun to. contlnuu to locnto con
sidérable OIG reseurces to help bring this about, * .

Mr. Chairman, this complotes my statoment. We npprocinte Iyour ln
v;;ory lmportunt aroa. I would bo nppy to nnswer any quest

avo,

Mr. SIMoN. Thank y0u very “much, and wé appreclate your rec-
ommendation and the leﬁlslatwe copayee change. Without having -
thlnk it sounds to ‘me like it makes an

M

est I this

awful lot of sense, :
On the top of page 4 of your statement you talk about a college -

l';;hat simply didn’t exercise any effort really, as 1t is requlred to do, .

0 move. . . - ‘ ’ .
Mr! THoMas. Yes, sir. : B e ‘
‘Mr. SimoN. How many. colleges and umversltles do you thlnk are

k in that situation. .

. Mr. THomas. We "don’t have. a way of knowmg an exact rlumber,
Mr. Chairman, because ‘oftentimes what we do is pick colleges be-
i:ause of Eroblems that we become. aware of either throughout hot
. line-or t

g basns, and:I.would have no way at all. of extrapolatlng thls to: the'

" universe of colleges that deal w1th these programs.

Mr. SimoN. Just guessing, are we talking about 256 percent of the

" gchools, or 10 percent, or 5 percent, or, 1 percent?

.. "Mr. THomas. I would have no basis for a guess, but just & offer ,
: on:a1 I would say 1t would be on the low end rather than the hlgh o
- en s -
LMy SIMON Mr Gunderson : ‘
'Mr. GUNDERSON. Thank, you Mr. Chalrman R -
“Just one followup in regards to the proposed: leg'xslatnon Are you

~talking abdut the legislation that Dr. Elmendorf referred to-in his"

. testimony, or are you talking about other: proposed legislation? . ‘
- Mr. THOMAS, I think we are talkmg about the .same. testlmony,
‘Mr..Gunderson.” = '

ons that: you mlght -

rough. review- done . by program people’ or on a random'..

.. Mr. GunpeRsoN. OK. 1 would hope that the two of you—I see Dr o
;Elmendorf is still in the room. We could get the SpeleiCS I guess

/. you are going to 1ntroduce—do you know when it is gomg to be 1n-j .
~troduced, in the fall? : . A
. Mr. THOMAS Idon’tknow, =~~~ e S
'Mr. GUNDERSON. I will wait untll that tlme e
Thank you, Mr. Chalrman i BRI A
‘Mr. SiMoN. Mr. Penny. .~ v
“Mr. PENNy. Mr. Chairman, I am curious- to know if your ofﬁc
Mr. Thomas, became.involved in any kind of rev1ew of the mzabﬁa
layoff of the term employees in the collection: area"" .
Mr. THOMAS. No, we havé not been 1nvolved in the rev1ew of that -
process. T
" Mr. PENNY. So you would not then be able to offer an oplmon as
~ to what effect that mlght be hav1ng on the collectlon capablllty of :
' .the agency?: -
- Mr. THOMAS. No, Mr Penny The only thlngI have avallable is
.~ the same documentation that you have there, which are the statis- "
. ties developed by .Dr. Elmen orf and hlS staff on actual results
“That is all I have avallable ST a2 .

B 4 "‘
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- -Mr. PENNY. Wo thnnk you. - - CREPI
‘Mz, SivoN. We thank you very mnoh for your testimony o R
Mr, Tromas. Thank you very much; sir, - L
‘Mr. SimoN,-Our final-witness-is:Mr.- Richard Horn, chairman of

the board, General American Credit.: R
~Weare pleased to have you here today, Mr Horn.

STATEMENT OF RICHARD L. HORN. CHAIRMAN OF THE. BQARD,Y O '
 PAYCO AMERICAN' CORPORATION ACCOMPANIED BY NAT Co- .-
LUZZ1, CONSULTANT -

“'Mr. Hor. Thank" you, Mr. Chairman. R !
'Mr. Chairman, and ‘members- of the; subcommittee, I want to_. -
thank you very much for this’ opportunlty to appear. here today, .
hope our comments will be beneﬁcial to the subcommlttee as
- well as the Department of Education. = )
T will introduce. the géntleman to the right Mr Nat Colu i, who .
ls 4" consiltant-to' PAYCO American Corp:: By the way, Mr." éhair-*-'{
man; I -am chairman of the PAYCO "American Corp and General
- American Credit is one of our.companies. " . - o
- Our testimony has' been’ presented so my comments w1ll beu, :
w1th1n ‘the allotted time." ' :
- Mr. SiMoN. We will enter your full statement in the record SR
" Mr. HORN. Yes, sir. We have been" asked to address four: rtems in - .
your letter of invitation here. One is the number of loans placed: :. .
.“with PAYCO American Corp. Two is a cOntlngent charge expressed
" as'a percentage, and the general -overview of how_,wego about: col~.
“lecting money. for' the: Department of Educatlon .and our success,.“ :
thus far in the program.: = " o o
I really meant to congratulate thls commlttee for ts foreslg l}_ o
__making it possible"for millions of young ‘péople in’ this country’to + "A
. get a‘chance to-go to a higher education .opportunity, and we‘.- @ il
- proud’ of ‘our part’in supporting ‘the. Department of Educatlon at "
least in.recovering some Federal funds.- : >
© - There is:no such thing as an unpaid. account
the1r bills also pay for the people who.can pa f’
' 'liuslness we are only concerned W1th the fo

;who cgn pa f eﬂ" /7
- bills but won't pay.:: .
-Most -of. the people, prestlgwus group t 't a pea I
" the Inspector General, no one knows much ab ti’ an,, .

Very briefly I want to ‘mentioif;who we are, W ¢

Not many people have visited a collectlon agency. dne f our _la
‘est offices ig'in ‘Schaumburg, 1I.: A R

. This is brief background. We : haveltbeen %busmess

. have been. with the_company 36 years. Last: Jyear we colle
million for.the private sector as well ds. the publlc sector We have J

ﬁve offices: throughout the United States.

We: got, our- start.in the student :loan- collectmg bustck 5

about 1952:: We ‘worked - for ;the ‘Ohio. State’ University ‘Mothers

. Club. ‘Back.'in those days ‘there’ was no Federal funding -to- give

» people a’ chance to- get a._ hl sher education. ‘Right ' now we ‘perve:

o every maJor guarantee. ag 4n ‘in tHe’ pnvate sdector. Those include:
.. the United’Student Aid- Q{ :Pennsylvania: Higher. Educhtion A

: snstance‘Q Authorlty, Elec ronlc Data Sys m‘ in Cahforma,_

e people vmo pay)
t don’t pay,~ uour




15rams “in. the various Stntes"

_ S5
m the United States,: &’fxd& umerous.
oj}collectlng their NDSL loans. Our subsidia

ad ‘%mt -pro ,?.
- oUm rsltgx_ ccounting Service, controls over half the students in- | -
", ¥ therareas of ériyolled\staths, grace period status, and payout status.. -
Lt year‘_ we yéturn d over $81 miillion back to the campuses asa . - -

programn. Of course we have had two major educatlon-_
e W a pilot contract.
. w, to, a( d ogs /the specific areas of your interest. The number -
: ot‘ duns, turngd over to P YCO American by the Department of Edu- |

& 96 000 loans. They are all handled in our office in Oak- -
'/ : '. dy” are the NDSL and FISL loans. We have collected ..
‘ mately 5,000 loans to date, and we -have 11 ,000 loans :

ore we get it, you will wonder how we collect-as much as

the student is in the repayment status, and he deviates from
repayment pattern, then the due diligence program comes into

m,effect by the servicer that consists of letters and phone calls, even .
A mgu 6gﬂrams out and then phone calls folloWup at an ihterval of o

90, 120 days._

E;j‘.
&

Aferred toa company like PAYQO Amerlcan : -
-« Inthe FISL'chain of eyents the route is somewhat shorter But G
4% least three very good efforts.are put on FISL paper for_ collection .

! before the private contractor gets the paper. And that is, the bank, . '

bank semvicers, the Department of Educatlon, a’{:d then the pn- s
'.vate contractor. R
: I'would like to mentlon the paper profile of the past two borrow-

:er :accounts when it comes to the private sector collector. This-is -

“basically the profile for both NDSL.and FISL. Many of the .ac-’
- counts are beyond—few of the accounts are beyond the: statute of
- limitation.” We believe that about 60 percent of the accounts ‘re- -

- he can’t find a job. Now he may take a job as a.bartender, con-:

~ struction worker, . cabdriver, whatever.' He does want to pay his -
) bllls, if you give hlm a chance Thls group is h1ghly moblle They G

DSL campus programs we -

f;-'fIf you: oo, at-the: efforts that go- into the GOllGCthh of NDSL .slc-w-:—l-‘T
““oounts’ bef T
‘wé do.' There are five good efforts that precede our efforts, and”. -
. ever, NDSL school has a service where they: do-in-house or go out .
;"oﬁ;;t- yigtreet in the pr1vate sector ‘and service their NDSL: loans. -

Lf there is no .response to ithe due dlhgenc,e efforts then the' L
_\school may refer the account to a primary.collector in the private .
| sector. That collector pursues the paper v1gorously for 6. months or..~ -
"' maybe a year, and if he is unable to collect'it, it is referred back to- - -
“the school again, and then referred the second time to a secondary . .
| collector who goes through the process again in'3 or 6 months ora’
" year. If he can't collect, it is returned. Then it goes to the Depart- .

.- ment of Education’and the Federal collectors ‘to: pursue the collec- = -
" tion process. If they are not successful, then the paper has been re- o

ferred to' us ‘have bad addresses. The defaulter borrower is R B

" ‘meniber of a marginal labor force He 1s Just getting gtarted in -
. findmg his career path. ' s
-+ -If'he was educated as an accountant or schoolteacher or lawyer,, '



;‘j‘T'inro‘,"not'_-ak.lf
.~ youth, and thelr  Jife in no ‘ e
- .~ Some accounts that ‘wére referred to us were as much as 10 years' -~
~ ~old, The "ave’rag

+ portant. I think. the consideration should be
~this: How many- dollars do I get back inre
“~~place for collection?”

- now, to be realistic the partialsp

pplng around on
oir early life.in

purp ué‘;"'rl‘tlisj
fhe{%onom_iq*sdciety.” SR e

e:i8-around 8 to'6 years old. And‘in that'c

time, the prev

urgé of =
: svious: efforts:1' mentioned by the bank and gervicers:
- and Department of Edication has been applied to-the account.. * .
The loan repayment in the. mind:of the young man or woman -
- has low priority. They want to pay their bill and will in time;.but it .

is much éasier to repossess ‘a car or:furniture:or-a home, their -

~ home prolzgrty.‘ but it is not possible to repossess an education. .
: b address our rate structure which was mentioned hére, .
" And it is a fact that ‘we in our contract proposed a rate on the Fed-

- 1 want

eral insured loans as 38 percent contingent ypon collection, and 48 -

percent on the NDSL accounts. The rate alone I don't think is im-

If our rate is more, ndturally we .,can-spdnd-ﬁioi"e money to col- RS
lect more money, and more net back equates to cost effectiveness, . -~ ' *:

net back. Simply it is - |
ars A

How. many dollars you get back in relation to' what you place? "

It took us approximately 18 months before our income-to-expense - . - -

line crossed. That is'a major investment in our company and alot =~ .
of companies. It is not uncommon in the private sector for a collect- -~ -
ing company to charge 50 percent, and sometimes more, if they are &
. the second or third place in the collection process. Mainly the psy- =~ "'
" _chological impact has'been exhausted in the previous contacts and - - -

time works to the benefit of the debtor.

- The general  overview of ‘procedures used to -collect - defaulted ~ =

~:-loans,; I'want-to detail:in our 'presentation with flow charts howa

" complaint is handled: But the main thing-in the collecting of this . "
%ype 'of account is persistence ‘and patience.. We must abide by the =

ederal Collection Practices Act. That.act doeg rfot hohble: collec-

tion in any -way. We live'in human dignity. We know people want

to pay if-you give them a chance. S . _
The collection cycles are to get payment in full that gets money
back to the Government faster and they dOnft run the risk of losing

contact with the default borrower.

y -

Well, this is the flow. chart of the collection'itself in the testimio:

amounts to about 24 months to get.a payment in full.

N Iy 3

Our rate of success, well, ig'beginning a new venture entered into - . *
by a. large Federal agency and company in the private sector. We - - -
*have a common goal to serve the- American taxpayer.in a profes- - .- .
sional and cost-effective manner. We are proud of-our efforts, par- -~ .. "
ticularly in' the NDSL program, of returning many thousands and: . ‘= .
‘hundreds of thousands of dollars which are recycled back riow so. . -~
- students entering_ college in: the fall and subsequent’periods will - =~
- havea place to borrow. money ‘and. thesame ‘opportunity their .

~ predecessors have.

~ " ny. Most of -the people don’t have the means to pay in-full, there-. .- "
-~ fore, we negotiate a repgyment arrangement which wescall a par- " . :
. tial payment arrangement. That cycle used to be 18 ‘months to . = -
.allow a -student to pay out-hig bill. Due to the economic factors = .°-
a.If yment arrangement time payout - . .
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Lnoth ‘educators: ahd the ;‘lidio"'sdctor" h yo! Joinné ﬂ',d}uto. abit
'ﬁ.

- about this program.‘And what we have done ,'I.t;hlmc,‘ Aor educa-
tion to be a model for the. other agencies‘ of ‘government. This:com- .
rittee and the Department of: Education truly h ve been a-bell:+.
.wether for the other agencies of government, and wh *‘,T? gure to.

follow in time. o o 7| S
"Thank you, gentlemen, for your .time. I will be ’g‘k =.t$.answer ,
any questions you may have. BRI AR U I E
repared statement of Richard Horn follows:] - ‘ﬂ S CE

' PukrAnkp STATEMENT oF Ricnarp L HouN, CIIAIRMAN OF TilK B'QA‘m’?.|PAvco :
g iy © AMERICAN CORPORATION [

N . . \ 1, ’

.Mr. Chairman and members of the committge;, T am pleased to,ap ‘;I;r before you
today to. discuss Student Loan Collections and government Deht Collectlon Project,
The government and especially the Department of Educatlon have niada substantlal
progress in the development of botter tools to! mang, e receivables, Howpver, much’ .
m?'b:a' requlred, and wo would like to provide guidance and nssla ncﬁ whenover -+ - -

. {1 T A L T Rt et T '-"‘. e H . H Jim i Lo\ ,i.,.,.\
Accon\:unylng me thls morning is Mr.-Nat Coluzzi, a consultant t’ﬂ ? yco Ameri-
can, e s T A T T Lo
. First, Mr, Chalrman, I would like to con§rqfulute you and this committee for lts

- lendership in providing specific leglslation: for the use of private cql[ect on firms.in

the recovery of taxpnyers’ funds in the student-loan program, ’I‘h% Dopartment of
" Educatlon now understands its r_osponsllbili_ty fEr both, the making of logns arid the

* collection of the loans. R Co P ]
E There is no such thing as hn unpaid accouns. The people who pay their bills also
_ poy for those who do not. Of course; there are circumstances whéfiisome people
- cannot pay their bllls, and that 18 why we have loan guarantee pro ‘}ns to spread
the risks. However, we are concernied with people who can pay but wgn t; and there- -
by placdiiiftrden on the taxpayer. . .7 o0 o T gl AT
ere are background data you may wish to-know. .Payco'Americﬁ;glCor ration 1
+marks its 50th Anniversary this year with pride In its callber of service\which has:' "~ -
- ‘madedt a reliable part of ﬁnnanllﬂ ‘planning for its clients. =~~~ il T T
. Since 1970 I have worked wit

 several Congressional Committees: the U.S. Gener- . . -

ol Accountirig Office, the Office of Manogement and-Budget, and:a number of feder- ’

‘al agencies in an attempt to provide information and understanding to the govern: - -

. ment, so that' people in government will understand the need.to seek| professional: .=

- - assistance in debt collections, just as private industry has been doing pxpmlrs.;j ST

- -7 Payco American has 53 offices in 41 major nreas. These reach from Ne York to-
#** . San Francisco and from Minneapolis to Miami. We number more than 1500 employ- - "
i ees, In 1982 we recovered $134,000,000 from all sources. - - T S .

One of’our major divisions, University. Account System' (UAS) now services over'
. one-half million National Direct Student Loans. for 170 colleges and universities, . -
- and last ykar collected over. $31,000,000 through: this ‘billing system. We would, like" .
to provide full collection and billing ‘services to these institutions, but cannot- since. .
Section 674.49 of the NDSL Regulations prohibits. institutions from- contracting for ..
.. "both services to the'same firm. VT I U S A
" 'No other federnl or state programs have such a rule.-In fact, rione of the other = .-
..* student loan programs have this limitation. Our modern computer system rovides . -
- on line services to clients, and a series.of reports that never leave a client in doubt . °. -
as to the status of accounts. R e T
v In the student loan area, we also provide collection services for a.number of non-
:profit ngencies sérvicing loans such ‘as the Higher Education Assistance Foundation,
. and United Student Aid Funds. .. o Do . :

" PAYCO, AMERICAN BACKGROUND IN'STUDENT LOAN COLLECTIONS

" 'Onr first experience ;ir'loes back.tg 1952 when we represented the Ohio State Univer-
- sity|Mothers Club. In those days there was no funding by the federdl government to
" - support eogle who wished to gursue.gost.-‘secondary education.. The source of funds
. for the Mothers Club were bakewmales, bingo-parties, ete. .-~ - R )
"In nddition, Payco American represents all of the guaranteed loan: grogrnms in .
the private sector.” We're very.proud of our récord with the United: Student ‘Aid
~ Funds, Higher Education Assistance Foundation, the Electronic Data Systems Pro- -
o with the State-of California and'the/; Penpsylvania Higher Education Assist-

A R T




V . . » 59' [ : I . B
. . anca Authority, In the guaranteed student loans program throughout the coutitry, -
. We ropresont hio; Georgia, Florida, eta.. .. ¢ %k e by Lo :
< "We're prold of our servl _ ,
Btudent :Program. Among our clienta we serve Ohlo State University, the Unl- -
versity of Wisconsin, Harvard, Central States Collegs, MIT, Yale;eto, . - »" . -
* v The Managemont Servicos Division of Payco Amorican has Prod cod audlo/visual
tmlnlns grogrnmbqn collections and productivity for the Social Security. Adminlstra-
tion and the Farmers Home Admiunistration, =~ - = - R T

Sy

'

- We have beon awarded two Department of Education icéntrﬂbﬁ.: Of all the fédiornl =

_agencles who have paat due agcounta requiring collection assistance from the ‘pri.
- vate sector tho Department of Education has been the bellwethor. A full study of
fucts would clenrly indicdto the Education’s exporlonce with the private sector hos
been successful and coat offective. . , ' o oo -
Bome facts concerning the current Depaxtfent of Education studont loan collec-
. tions contract are as follows: Payco American 'has . roceived $164,900,000 " of

o record insérving th campua based Nationdl Direct |~ -

i .
Yo
e

N

$464,800,000 uulgreled to private contractors, Rate charged ED is 48 percent of NDSL ‘

Colloctions, and
the Payco American San Francisco "Net Back” to ED
. and Chicago contract, which are'at a lower rate,” ' """ T
-+ - Mr, Chalrman; in {our letter of July 27,-1988, Kqu have raquested an .overview o
the procodures usod by PaycoAmerican. Let me first state that in this day and age, -

igher than tho Atlan

percent Federal Student Loan Defaults. Since February of 1088, - -

- there should bo no question as to whether the services of a private collection firm ., "'

- ‘should be utilized, but only what stoge of thé:collection cycle should theso services

" be ﬂurehued. The private sector understands this; and usually seek out professional - -
" - assistance on accounts 60 to 90 daya past due, and almost' always prior to thesixth

month of delinquency. The government should follow the example of the private

. sector, and they would find collections up and cost down. In other words, the private

} -pector will seek the assistance -of the professional firm, long before government

agencies. Yet government agencies attempt to compare rate of return and cost when
o things are not equal. R : - ‘ o BT :

E ‘ _tion, one, two.or more collection firms, and the Department of Education, Outr expe-
" rience reveals that 60 percent of-the accounts:turned.over had bad addresses. Many
of these loans have long since passed the statute of limitation. The FISL loans wero .

The NDSL loans turned over to us have been worked 'By'the e’dﬁéntiohnl thtu- i

‘worked by the original Jender, ED's collection staff, and in some cases'a privatg col- .-

.+ lection firm under one of the two pilot contracts,

* " Attached as Attachment A 18 a general overview of the proceduree used to collect -
", guaranteed student loans. Also, attached for your information -is' a *'Federally In- -
»." ‘sured Student Loan Collection Sequence Flow Chart”, mpnred by Payco American, - -

. and a flow chart of procedures to be used when a compla
- received. L . o ]

int of alleged harassment is -

" . 7. "It has been our experience thatthe bloi»ig.tlar iiobc;.l‘mtsfialie,not serviced, ‘tﬁe'h&ﬁe‘r‘ o S
.+ the.cost to collect, and the fewer dollars returned the Treasury. The most freguently R

- - asked question ls, “What is your rat®" If you know collections, you should know
-, that the cost of service is more in your control than the contractor. Three major.
: factors in"determination of rate‘are: (1) Condition of accounts to be turned over; (2)
Amount of effort reguired; and (8). Documentation required on returned accounts.

" You cannot expect the same rate for annual leave voverbﬁrments to former’ gov-
“ ernmehnt employees as you wbuld get for loans -to medical: doctors. Yet, federal

" agency people and congressional staffers have compared these rates and demanded -

© " an explanation of these differences. -

|- BOME FACTORS IN RATE OF DETERMINATION BY THE CONTRACTOR =

“ Here are some of the major factors used in determination’ of the rate to be : L

charged. - = - '
- - L Condition of accounts: (1) Total dollar amount of the
. accounts; (3) Type of accounts, i.e. hospital bills, education’
" ete.; (4) Average length-of delinquency; and(5) Location of accounts.

.

lportfolio;' (2) Number of

oans, bank credit cards, -

L. -Efforts to recover: (1) Letter series only; (2) Phone calls; (8): Skip'ffacipg;. (4)

© " Length of time to make contact; and (5) Length of time to recover full debt.

I, Documentation: (1) File to be used, hard cobl{éor_ computer format; (2) Collec- . L

" tion .effort on hard*copy or:computer format; (8):
.~ vendor reports bé used or will a'new et of reports be required? : - -

e

.Ports,ayutg_rp.»cmthe current. - 2
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POBHIBLE RATES TO DX CIARGKD GOVERNMENT PROGRAM

) 'ﬁ\ . B . ) . X e
. Agaln’let me reitorato what federal programs can oxpect to pay contractors for
collection eorvice. For commercial loans avernging perhaps $10,000, on accounts de-

linquent losa than two yoars, and a portfolio size of ut least 500 loans, you may.get n. -
- rato of l()-_-lﬂlporcont. o Coal o -
t!

. P v ) : N . Sy
Howevaer, if the averagoe nccount balynco i less than 3100, not secured by a note,
and dolinqiuont' over throe yoars, you can expect a rate of246-30 porcent, or higher;
when considering other factors included in the RFP. - v ‘

Wo rocently reviewod one governmént portfolio. that wus so bad wo advised the.

agendy that wo would not accept theso accounts without 'a non-contingent payment

of $0.00. This non-contingont payment wns to provide cortaln dooumentation nooded -

by the agency,bofore the accounts could bo written off, In conformance with the

Joint stagdards regulations promulgated under’ the. Claims and Collections Act.. Of -

courso, many other factors go into the rate determination, )
However, if the government agency'provides 4 good work atatement, and program

background information in their Roquest for ‘Proposnl (RFP), the competition will

sot a fair market s)rico for sorvices roquestod, We should' not compare government:
internal cost of co

lections with tho'use of the private contractors unless the con- ~ -

. tractor Is given similar accounts,-Somo past attempts to compare cost used.governs... .

ment current account collections coat versus seriously delinquent accounts assigned
to a contractor, If the competitive market is used; the rate will bo fair. :

" . Federal debt collectign people should be out visiting private collection firms, now '

in order to’got a better understanding of current business practices. For example,
for 1uostlorla asked of us, we got the impression that somo government program
people, and congressional staffers, do not fully understand the terms “Net Back”,
‘Profit"”, or *‘Bottom Line". To let a collection contract on the basis of lowest rate
may make lifo comfortable for the program persons, when attempting to justify se-
lection of higher rate to Inspector Generals, Auditors, Office of General Council, or
Congressional - Staffers. (Please note that I did not mention the U.S. General Ac-
counting Office, or the Office of Management and Budget since these two agencies
seom to understand the selection process for collection services.) ‘

_In effect we are saying, how much money is returned. For.example, if the rate -

: charge is. 10 percent and the contractor collects $100,000, the net back is $00,000. '

“-point is met. In the Department of Education contracts, at #n average rate of 40 -

However, if the rate is 80 percont and the contractor collects $300,000, the ot back

is $210,000 the private ‘sector usually prefers spending $90,000 to . collect $300,000
rather than $10,000 to collect $100,000. We

HOW TO INCREASE COLLECTIONS - -

- feel that the government must also un- . -
*.. derstand the Bottom Line, or Net Back. = -~ . . ST

In-the collection business, the oid adage still pievails: “You have to spend mopey -

to. make ‘money”. Since private contractors usually work on a ¢ontingency basis,

they ‘must be prepared to spend monoy. for several months before the break even

percent, we were gver one year into the contract befoxe we began to see some profit. "~ -

We at Payco American,live by thg four P's: Paper, People, Phones and Profit. - .

. As to the Payco American success rato thus far in collecting student loans, we - -
" have collected and turned over to the Department of Education approximately

$15,000,000 through May. Of this amount $5,300,000 was collected under the pilot: o

contract, and $9,700,000 has been collected under the current contract.

1.,

We are proud of this record when you consider  that the: NDSL paper was itof
years in default, and had at least four thorough collection efforts prior to placément -
" with Payco American. 60.percent of all 1ans received were addresses unknown for

¢ . .

extended periods of time. . . Co R o L
The FISL loans.turned over for collection had .at least:two or three major collec: -

tion efforts prior to our collection éfforts. Most of this paper would have been writ- -
" ten off as uncollectible by other government agencies...- -~ -~ .« - i :

TR Lt . :
Since government agencies can be put into a Catch 22 situation with‘ contractor

collections (the more  money collected. the higher ‘dollar-cost) through the normal - ..

budget system, we would recommend Senator Percy’s Bill S-349, which -provides for
payment’bf contractor fees out of collectioris. Cost are directly related to benefits.

° Using net-back an agency would: not be put into the embqr;ass'mg situation. of stop-

ping a successful program for lack of funds. <. .~ -

PR TG I o .
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- "Mr Obairman, 1 am convinced that lmfhrbvod Dobt Colloction would provide. . .- .
» bettor Cash® goment, and lnugrits to. the front end of programws. Wo will bé °
the Committeo may have, -~ = -

.. pleased to anaweF any Quostions you an ,
5 ' ‘ ' ArTAcHMENt A ' .

Y o . e . o . ‘ .
. GENERAL OVERVIRW OF¥ PROCKDURKS UBED TO COLLEOT OUAIMN'I‘I_ID STUDENT LOANS

First, all collectors aro thoroughly tralned on tho FDCPA and must poss written -

and oral examinations before any attempt is made to contact a defaulted borrower.
Qenoral proceduros go like this; o o
iThe paper work is dono; the ncknowledgment; the sot up of the control file, ote.
: Al" payments to tho account aro made electronically, therofore, audit tralls are
clear. . . . Yy C .
1. The colloctor reviews our backup documentation supplied by the guarantor.
2. Collector studies previous appli¢ation of effort performod by the lender and the

. guprantow, © . . . L ‘ L
© 8. Collector developa the account, verifies the addross, Ia debtor a property owner?

- -Checks phone directory for assistance. Does address chibbk with:phone number? - -

4. If mall is not roturfied assumption is mado that addross I8 okay. Referchcos aro
checked. Crodit roports are obtalned. Information obtained'from school which was
- attonded. Once thoso prellminary steps are taken tho borrowor Is contacted. This is
. the bon;)wor’u first deuling with a collectlon ngency, and ‘the borrower s very much
- on guard.: C : . U . )

5. Our objective ls to attempt to get payment in full, or determline what indebted-
nees he might have to determine if he might ‘be oligible to borrow money. If he.
cannot borrow the funds from a bank, credit unlon or relatives he is requested to
provide the collector with two loan denials. If we know the borrower is employed we
proceed to encourage him to borrow the funds, . - - o T

6. If the borrower I8 temporarily unemployed, or haa part time work, payment ar-

* rangements are negotiated. . S A C o e BRI

periods.
conotgﬁtod if there are no paymonts, or the payments are In an amount less than |
agreed upon. : R , ) B
8. The guarantors In the private sector' make the sole decision whether or not an
. account should be litigated. This is after the collector exhausts all amicable efforts..
‘ 9, Collection time frame for the first phase is between 30 and 90 days. Collection
posaibilities are ascertained. -~ - el R
© -10. If payment in full is not ‘obtained the repayment program takes about 24
* . months. This requires very. prompt follow up. This time . period used to be 18
-months, but hag been extended because of economic.conditions, greater unep:ploy-"
*ment and tighter credit. : ) : ; L ‘ . )
" Ono of the reasons why the recoveries are higher in the private sector is the time
'frnm% from default té: collection agency referral. This' period on the average i 4
months, . o : . : )
" Very briefly he @ the steps: Borrower defaults in repayment program to bank. -
_Bank follows through on due diligence steps. Bank requests Lender Request for As-
sistance form from the guarantor. The lender goes through aversion steps, If bor-
' rower responds promptly the account goes back to billing status. If the borrower
- does not respond, his account 18 referred to collection immediately.

7. All wmhnt arrangements are tem 'rh;'y and are reviswed in 6 and 12 month
en a payment plan is. upon there 18 diligent follow up. Dobtor ia



O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

-

Mlaim will be cons

SYARY

IJW Liad
)
mm'omo

u#mouom ‘--
of Geverl Coonsat]

1 andl Fai Yrode
Commmaen

Aelurrod
Y LY I Clawm
- . Termnend

oo

od invalid if the research uncovers no lelse/misieeding opoun'onl, or hat
the altegations by thgdfebtor are determined o be untrue. -
1. Payco'will resurfe coltection activity on the account in question.

. [ . . A .
r will be required 10 monitor atl corre lpondgnco sent td the dedtor conterning the

2 The on-site Mom
debt. :

3 OE Research Section, with the help of ihe on-site Monitor, prepares for the ARA/CC a quarterly re-
port on the coltection activity related to invetid complaint accounts. The feport provides a coliection
history on this account untit the dol}(ov bagins repeyment or. until the gcerrnt is returned 10 BSFA.

ity
It 8 complainyis classitied as ve/id. ihe {ollowing actiony, will occur
1 The Project,Othcer no(illol the OE contraciing officer of the problem
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' Mr. SiMoN, Thank you very much for your testimony. If I ma , .
you heard thowenrlior tostimony that mentioned It s on & competl- -
tive bid baais, I am curlous why we end up with 43 and 8 cents lor

PAYUO and 24% conta for the other company. Why this huge dispus

ity? Vel ; .

Mr. Houn. Well, before we entor into aity contract many factors
are considered, On this isaue, reglon 1X of education, 1 understand
that did the bost Job of the 10 reglons in recoyering money. That
meina the paper coming to us Is a littlg more (Hfﬂcuﬁ.

T'wo, our vxperience, g‘olng back at leapt two decades, knows the
cont to colleet a atudent loun account. Hjfgh mobllity nnd all the ac-
tivities that occur beforo wg got the papor. Evon in the private

soctor, the average rato s approximatoly 86 poercont, botwoen a

third and 45 percent. In tho private sector, the firat law of businoss
i not to lose money. We had to make a major commitment over 13

~

months of investment béfore we rounded the corner. Qur experi-

ence I other ntudent Toang, NDSI and other gyaranteed loans, gave
our management a basls for an Intelligont declalon-~what doos It
cont to collect the paper und to do o good job. - :

Ap(luin our focus {8 on net back. Someone could offer us 9 percent,
und I am sure that you would bo disgusted with the results.

Mr. SimoN. If I nm reading betweon the lines, you think that
someono just underbid on the other contract? ‘

Mr. Honn. I have no idea how. they compute their rates. [ don't
know what they do, N S ‘ "

Mr. Conuzzi. Lot mo help. It is probably one of the mistakes most
often made by people for the first timo frequentlz in government,
gince thero are very fow people at the upper echelons of govern-

“ment that have had oxperience with o private collection agency. -

When wan the last time you hired on your staff n debt collector.

The, training is almost on site with the company. There are now

approximately cight large major firms, several thousand small
firms, but when you are in the ballpark competing on a bid, you
are looking at things today as to what you perceive the portfoiio to
" be, the recoverable rate. - o

We had at PAYCO formulas. and we even have a computer that
does analysis. You crank in the information you can get. As that
information is massaged, it comes out with what you should bid.
That is all with projectidns what the return rate is going to be.
And each.company may have a different way of looking at 1t, as to
‘what their costs are-and how much they anticipate to recover.

It is only with hindsight you can say whether it was profitable or
not for the corporation; that is, the collection corporation is profit-
able. The person who gets the contract has-to worry about whether

or not the bottom line is best, the net bdck. So you have got all -

g

three factors going for you, Fin

In the front of contract, the corporation spends money. You are
asking what the comparison of recovery is between private sector
and t?c government, You have to analyze in the private sector

heir costs were, and that is very difficult to get because they"

what g
are not going to- tell you. - .

‘We are not’ going, PAYCO is ot going to tell its competitors how

much they spend for this and that, plus there are other things that

are buried in there, cost of the new computerized system that we . '

T
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" have got. But the basic “detern;l'ina’f‘ib‘n of the eoat: is; really at the .-
- agency or-the private. sector corporation. If you'get: good, recover-: -
able” accounts, the cost go. down. ‘."If=fyqu'_throw_-,"in -real difficult -ac- -

-.counts, -the price goes: up. And you can mutualize -gystems: by .

- ‘throwing in the good :and bad and come, across the lines; ~ v

i~ :Mr. S1MON. Let me say, when we first-authorized the private col
- lections .in 1978, there were real mixed feelings in our conference

ou:I-don’t recall:receiving :a sin mplain e i
- And'T may ‘say, my staff may want to correct'me on:that, if-we "
- ’have received any we have not received very many, and I say that
“isto your credit, v ol e T T R T
--.One final question and I will yield to my-colleague: On one of the
pages of your testimony yousay one of our major divisions, Univer--
~.8ity Account System, now. services over one-half million national :
. direct student loans for 170 colleges and universities, and last year =~ -
collected over $31 million through' this billing systefti: We would
like to provide full collection and billing ‘servicesofgjzd.' hese institu- - -
tions, but cannot since section 674.49 of the NDSL regulations pro-{
- hibits institutions from contracting for both services, that is, collec-
. tion and billing; to the same fitm. -~ - S .

.. 1 assume. we did that to protect the students, or.that was the -

‘theoretical basis for our decision. =+ .- R
. Mr. CoLuzzi. Years ago-when the national direct student loan,

- 'program was starting to run into its severe problems of defaults, ., .
and in those days they didn’t have definition of default even—— - -~

" ‘Mr. . SiMoN. This was deliberately put in when the NDSL pro., = -~ o

- gram was initiated. This is not 'fpart of the 1978 amendment. ... -
' Mr. CoLuzz1. It is not part of the amendment. It is regulatory by~

- the Department of Education. What happened, they had one case, - -

. to my knowledge, there may have been a few others, where a cer- * - s
tain institutjon, educational institution hired a collection agency to -
do a billing and collection operation ‘and this particular organiza- . . :

- ‘tion that they hired caused accounts to deteriorate in billing'and .
_go.into collection. The billing rate is'much léwer than collection. . =~
rates, 80 the. company was making more money. So-logically it’ L

- sounds like billing. . . L I

However, that was a small company that obviously ‘didn’t know -

- what it was doing, because in our case billing is, you clip coupons

* for your money. Once you:enter the %ﬂtem"in, there is no manpow- | -

- er, 1t i all computerized ‘operation.. What later happened is, at the = -

" time they, put it into the regs in the Department of Education; it .

*'was prior to their use of-due diligence requirements on the part of e

—the inst_itutione'Ehex:werejsugposed,to_remove-that one, at-least-ac- - ——

-gording to the individual who put.it in:the regulations tells me . -

%:‘now, remove that provision when he:got due d'ilige\nce, requirement.
##Not regs, they put due diligence:. =~ CT L

. Now you have the situation where a company like PAYCO that-- =
3. does both billing and has cure procedures and, where.you can have .
‘a-continuity of operations, it is prohibited by this regulation ‘from

_ its'continuity. They must drop it out of the bill and sen 4

_the _instit_ution,_tljxer_l bgck' to somebody else for the coll




: }f%atlon Very, very dlfﬁcult And the worst part is: that the Depart-
' rient of Education has caused an industry to change its way of
"> doing business, and now that industry doesn’t want to'come back to. .
-~ comply with it;*to remove the regulation. They ‘would be opposed. . " .
. .~'There would be. a. lot.of ‘opposition_to ‘removing ‘the regulation be- -
Sy cause’ the- 1ndustry designed it:to fit the rules de51gned by the Gov-_
.ernment agency. A- horr1ble eXample L
. Mr..SiMoN,- Mr. Penny. :
CMr.; ‘PENNY. Now: that. I kno
ave a:couple’ of questlons Tw
- How many: years are. you ontracted to collect on these loans f
the Department? -~ v : o
-Mr. HORN.. A 3-year contract; s
" ‘Mr. PENNY. It runs out when"
*Mr.-Horn. 1985:: : :
. Mr. PENNY. Are you glven new paper each year" L
" Mr. HorN. We hope so. The last ‘paper we had was in October, C
~and the recoveries would be srgmﬁcantly hlgher if we had the pa-
perwork in the system, ~ > A i
~~ Mr. Penny: Did you expect when you 51gned the contract that
new paper would- be-turned. over to you ‘each year to 1ncrease the
total aimount of loans?. . n
‘Mr. Hogn. Yes, sir. :
, Mr. PENNY. And that has happened but you haven’t rece1ved any e
"+ recently? .
-+ Mr. HORN. No, not sinée October ‘ .
‘ Mr. PENNY. When you contracted, d1d you contract for a percent- .
- age of the colléction to increase each- year of that 3-year contract? .
© M. -Simon .asked dbout 38 and 43 percent takg)for PAYCO. Thatis .
appatently what is being ‘paid now. But did you contract for.that per-. .-
centage rate to increase in the second and third year of the contract?
Mr. Hogn. I believe it is negotiable. The main reason.is that we . .-
are labor intensive; 60 percent of every dollar of income goes to ool- :
lection: Labor costs rise every year. .
- Mr. Penny. That part could be negotlated"
" Mr. Horn. Yes, sir.
. Mr. PENNy. Up or down, If you get new papes, 1t seems to me,] i
' that there might be some teéason to negotiate that downward, be-"
cause any paper that might be turned over, in: my v1ew, would be .
- newer in terms of the default. : _
- Mr. Hogrr: Yes, sir, better paper, with addresses.” - L
Mr. ‘PEnny. If you don’t get new paper you might be ctrymg to
negotlate for a higher percentage. _
_ . Mr. CoLuzzi. We won’t get a higher percentage. Education would
__p‘probab y try to negotlate downward 1f they would glve us better
paper. e e

what I ha\(e;to go and vote.on, T

A‘*

7 MrAPENNY. You would expect the Department w111 try to negotl-v'. .-
. - ate downward if they turn over add1t19na1 paper . / : .
. Mr: CgLuzzr If they are smart. - - A

, . Mr."Pinny. I heard the contract included a- hlgher rate in the
S :.second and third-year, and I.was curious as to why that would be
the'case 1f n’ fact you were gomg to get new paper.



Mr COLUzzx I thmk there was an earher contract wh1ch had an
jescalatmg clause. You can negotiate all kind of contracts. The:first .
__ contidcts, the pilot contracts, provided for a different rate to the .-
- agency of the paper coming out. That was the pilot contract which
" Payeo had a'contract. The newer contracts are fixed rates for the 3-

Pt ,year period of time, fixed relative to 3 years-of: the contract There
R T-F iod of time. beyond the 8 years' actual it.i8: thre
Utwo' g optlons" First he: B, :

- after the contract 'expires? Ar _you. ‘ratmg on' the assumption"
~ this ‘is- going ‘to be renewed, or is there'a risk that. we_just cancel
_ the whole arrangement and the Department goes back—— T
..~ Mr. HorN. We hope. it would- be. ‘As an example, the’ pilot, the"-‘;f"-,_ Lo
termmatlon Wate was December 31, 1982. We had an impetus going - ..
“on payment at a rate of $50,000 to ,$70 000 a month; and that date .-
- we closed down, and we didn’t receive any benefit from the com- " ..
- missions on ongoing colléctions. Sb ‘we hope that all things being. - .
equal-and that both parties, we earn our keep, and we are cost ef-: -
~ fective and in your judgmént the program will continue. ™ o
. Mr. PENNY. Can you speculate what the rate you might charge if o
the Department of Education turned these loans over to you at - .
?bout ?6 months, the way most private firms would Just a ballpark' o
- figure?
~ Mr. HORN Expressed asa percentage? o '
Mr. PENNY. This is kind of short notice for that k1nd of calcula- .
tion. However, it would be I think significant and interesting.
. Mr. HorN.. We want the Federal collector. to be in the picture.
We._ propose in‘there for 120 days, 6 months, on a vigorous collec- - .-
tion effort either to get payment in full ¢ or satlsfy payment arrange- . -
ments that fit the policy. Then, if there is no, don’t-conform to the - -
© two things, payment in full or partlal payment arrangements then -
it goes to the contract collector. o
Mr. PENNY. You didn’t give me a ballpark figure on percentage P
4@Mr Horn. You are asking a definite percentage? L
‘ Nir PENNY I am not asknng for a def'mlte I am asklng for-a ball-"_,
par : < .
© Mr. Cowzzx NDSL or GSL‘? » ' Lo
- Mr. PENNY. The same kind of thing you are gettmg today, Just' o
gettmg them earlier. . S oo
- - Mr. Horn. Ballpark probably g or 10 percent That is: fr 38 to :
32 possibly. . S
“.. Mr. CoLuzz1. Remember now we have put up a. Jot of front .
“money that is already taken care. of You. can p,erha
——before-that*front motiey. ' S
* Mr. HoRrN. One last thmg Could you submlt some mformatlon oo
. for. the committee’s record on how you have negotlated for repay- -
ments, what %rtlon have ‘been settled entirely, in their entirety,
- what portion have been rescheduled under, what terms, and what == -
loans you may have settled at a lower dollar amounit than actuallyv
‘was owed? I-am not asking you,to give me figures now. o
Mr Coruzzr. We can’t negotlate at the,lpwer dollar
' i \ .




:\.

Mr SIMON If I could take the hberty, we: are gomg to have to

rush over for a rollcall. I was also- interested in the fact you said

Y tiond s

. you: have received no paper since: October. Does that mean’ for 8

' . ‘'months there has been no new paper turned over to. you for collec-;-' o

. Mr. COLUizt'Yes, gir, -'—:3‘,"" T
'fi Mr SIMON Sounds hke somethlng 1s masswely wrong som g

5- iink. into, the perlo_ itneitr’yin’ “to
; they' go- more’ private,. 1éss-in-house,

posntlon has’ always been you don’t cut off all

rnal operation, ‘you have a cooperatlve operatlon L

f‘cetera, et cetera Our

s gett1ng paper, or—— v
“Y2iMr. Coruzzi. We 'would ‘hope for hke most the pr1vate-sector cli--

. ‘énts, a regular routine scheSuler Most:of our clients every month

- send paper over in the -prlvate sector The Government ought to be

" ‘gomewhat the same.
° Mr./SIMON. Absolutely It usually results in the loss of revenue :

. for the Federal Government. . _

- Mr. %owzzx Yes, sir.

Mr.

: B _:followup on that last item. We.thank you for‘your testlmony

Our hearing stands adJourned -
‘[Whereupon, at 12:15 p.m., the subcomm1tt,ee was adJourned to

o "reconvene, subJect to the call of the Chau ]

'-"t

! S1MON. Prior to that, you were Just ona monthly or weekly

iMoN. I thank you very, very much ‘and we are gonng to'_"_ L



